

3RD QUARTER 2014 LIST OF PROGRAMS

KIEM-TV AIRS PROGRAMS THAT CONTAIN NEWS WORTHY EVENTS LISTED BELOW ARE THOSE PROGRAMS. A BRIEF DESCRIPTION AND DATE AND TIME THOSE PROGRAMS AIRED ON KIEM ARE LISTED BELOW.

M-F	AG DAY (SYNDICATED PROGRAM)
M-F	TODAY SHOW (NETWORK PROGRAM NBC)
VARIOUS DAYS	DATELINE NBC (NETWORK PROGRAM NBC)
SAT	SATURDAY TODAY (NETWORK PROGRAM NBC)
SUN	US FARM REPORT (SYNDICATED PROGRAM)
SUN	SUNDAY TODAY (NETWORK PROGRAM NBC)
SUN	MEET THE PRESS (NETWORK PROGRAM NBC)

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SATURDAY

DATE: 7/5/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SATURDAY TODAY

6:00 - 8:00 AM

- ~~Headline~~ ~~Arthur~~ Arthur & IT'S AFTER MATH.
- Immigrant protest ~~in~~ in California.
- Immigration Debate.
- Top Headline news on weather.
- Preview of Tour de France Bike Race.
- ^{update of} California Highway Blocking of a woman from A. Highway Patrol officer.
- Second look at weather.
- Safety tips for handling UN used. File works.
- Tips on keeping pets spray cool in summer in today's pets segment.
- 25 years of Seinfeld
- ~~Second look at top headline~~ ~~news & weather~~ ~~news~~ & Third look at weather.
- World Cup, New
- A Mother's Birth at a Hospital parking lot. Caught on tape.
- Interview a Conroy Island Plot dog BEATING, ^{Worst} Champs.
- Hollywood Entertainment news/Report segment.
- A story of a SPY-~~school~~ training school.
- Interview ~~DEAD~~ US World Cup Soccer Player, Back from BRAZIL.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SATURDAY

DATE: 7/19/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SATURDAY TODAY

6:00 - 8:00 AM

- Update on The Downing of FL-96T MH17 in Ukraine.
- Update on the ~~Bank~~ Gazeta Crisis.
- Wild fire ~~in~~ Washington state.
- Top Headline ^{Storm} News & weather.
- Future of Malaysian Airlines After Sedard Disaster.
- Second look at weather.
- Share & watch special weekly reports/services.
- In a medical break through Doctors Reconstruct & Reattach missing ~~years~~ - Ear: on a year 9 girl from Michigan.
- Update on the FL-96T MH17 in Ukraine.
- Interview. Relative & only American on FL-96T MH17
- Second look at other top stories & then look at weather.
- Last look at weather.
- Story about Tim McGraw. ~~Just~~ Scolding a Fan at concert.
- Movie Review
- Discussion Report on Furniture - ~~23 July~~ Segment - now being bet Time to Buy To Buy Furniture. J.P.S. to take care.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SATURDAY

DATE: 7/26/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SATURDAY TODAY

6:00 - 8:00 AM

- Report of Tent. Case Fire in Mid East / Gaza
- ~~US~~ Embassy in Libya HAS BEEN EVACUATED DUE TO FEARS OF VIOLENCE.
- PARENTS OF ONE OF PASSENGER KILLED AT AIRLINE CRASH/ATTACK IN MIKRAIME - VISITS CRASH SITE.
- A Airline from Canada Returns back to Toronto After Bomb Threat
- Severe weather threat to storm system in nation.
- Story from Mexico-US border site immigration
- Top headline news & weather.
- A Report That Earth was almost hit by a solar storm 2 years ago.
- Report of new camp after hot air balloons.
- Second look at weather.
- A Report About "AIRBNB" And what you should know before booking
- Story About ~~Gen~~ Congressman Gyan work out here. Both parties participate together.
- ESPN Host under fire for remarks on domestic abuse.
- Story of Florida boy with a new brain hand / with thanks to engineering students.
- SANDIEGA
- A Report About Travel Insurance
- Hollywood Entertainment News / Star 125. Vending

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SATURDAY

DATE: 8/2/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

45

SATURDAY TODAY

6:00 - 8:00 AM

- Boom Patient to arrive in United States today.
- Update on Midwest FISRA / GAZA Crisis.
- New York PD, Choke Held Death Case.
- Top Head Line News & Weather
- Update on Investigation of Professor murder mystery.
- TV Florida, weather.
- Second look at ~~corruption~~ corruption.
- Trial of former Virginia Gov & wife. For ~~corruption~~ corruption.
- Shine a Light Series ~~Heart Heart~~ Healthy cooking, meals for Baltimore.
- A Program ~~Report~~ Report about "G.I.L. Power" A program that teaches young girls about entrepreneurship.
- Second look at Top Headline News & Third look at weather.
- EBOLA update ~~Answers from~~ Dr. Stracy Snyder Answer some viewer questions.
- ~~Baseball~~ Ball Player fingered for practice Game NBA
- Hollywood/Putnamer But News
- Tips on Throwing a Great Backyard Party.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SATURDAY

DATE: 8/9/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SATURDAY TODAY

6:00 - 8:00 AM

- update on Humanitarian Aid ~~for~~ ~~the~~ ~~IRAQ~~
- And Air strikes in Iraq.
- Hawaii on alert for second Hev. ~~come~~ ~~July 0~~ ~~coming~~
- Ebola ~~the~~ crisis.
- Israel/Gaza crisis.
- Top Headline News & weather.
- OSCAR post crisis murder - trial.
- Second look at Nat - U.S.
- Discussion ~~about~~ about your career ~~at 50~~ ~~in~~ ~~the~~ ~~US~~.
- 50 special segment.
- Best time to buy segment.
- update on Top Second Look at Top: Story 13.5.
- Third look at weather.
- Story about boy who fought off alligator.
- young girl, Rewrites. with Family AFTER TSYNAM.
- 10 years later.
- Pittsburgh stealer ~~Allyer~~ ~~blended~~ with ~~family~~ ~~mate~~:

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

1/2 hrs

DAY: SATURDAY

DATE: 8/16/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SATURDAY TODAY

6-7:30AM

6:00-8:00 AM

- Latest on protests/violence in Ferguson Missouri where police officer killed 18 year old Black man.
- Texas Gov. Perry Indicted on 2 Felony Counts of Abuse of Power
- Top Headline News & Weather
- New Hampshire Cracks Down on Synthetic Marijuana
- Report About Pres. Obama's Health Insurance
- Cyber bullies Target Robin Williams Daughter who Responded by Quitting Social Media.

A Story About Tick Bite, which may cause Red Meat Allergies.

Interview with Movie Producer Harvey Weinstein on movie given to Robin Williams

- More on violence in Ferguson, Missouri
- Amish Girls Kidnapping Update
- Top Headline News & Weather
- Story About Maine Davis 13 year old Little League Girl Pitcher
- Story About Anne's "Abbey Road"

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

1 1/2 hrs

DAY: SATURDAY

DATE: 8/23/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SATURDAY TODAY

- A Report of Extreme weather ^{6-7:30 AM} in Africa. ~~6:00-8:00 AM~~
- Report about 2 police officers ^{in Missouri} suspended for alleged offensive comments.
- Report on FBI threat / death of journalist James Foley ^{about the man who killed James Foley}
- Top-Headline news & weather
- Report about cell phone ^{commiss & price wars} & gas deals for consumers
- A Report of Texts from a father ^{allegedly} killed ^{two} children.
- Interview with ^{two} Obama A former TV host / personality who wrote a book about Obama & Carter overseas.
- ~~Update~~ update of couple of businesses that were on verge of closing down. ^(Interview Martin Lindstrom) A consultant that helped the businesses.
- Second look report on wild weather in parts of ^{Nation} nation.
- Second look at Top-Headline news & Third look at weather.
- Report about pregnant woman & Tuna.
- A Report about Little League World Series.
- Story about runaway dog on California Highway.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

1 1/2 hrs

DAY: SATURDAY

DATE: 8/30/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SATURDAY TODAY

6:00-8:00 AM

- Britain raises Terror Alert level.
- Interview ~~with~~ Khachaturian ^{6-7:30am} A Terrorist Analysis for NBC
- President Obama still Facing Blacklash for "no strategy" remarks at a press conference.
- Top headline news & weather.
- Report about some big chain stores. Like Wal-Mart opening medical clinics. In their stores.
- Story ~~for~~ ~~about~~ OF Adrenaline Junkies. Adventure Traveling to Wales for Adventure.
- Report about Reality TV & Question if it could go to PAR After Death of Sundance of show CHIPS HAS BEEN killed.
- Interview CA Clipper Head Coach. Doc Rivers. on Scotland & next chapter.
- Story of a mother who gave Birth during Hurricane.
- Second look at Top News & weather.
- Race car driver Terry Stewart speaks out & Returns to Racing after a racing accident in New York
- Decision Day for Michael Sam. NFL player. ^{or} ~~or~~ pending guy. If he makes cut ~~out~~ for Rams.
- A story report about Phoebe B Tiquette. ~~is~~ ~~in~~ ~~the~~ ~~US~~
- Story about a 9-year old who calls 9-1-1 to get a car stuck.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SATURDAY

DATE: 9/6/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SATURDAY TODAY

6:00 - 8:00 AM

- Report ~~of~~ severe storms across Michigan -
- ~~update of private~~ US Private ^{PLANE} that crashed near Jamaica.
- Remembering of John Rivers. Private Service Held.
- Sunday Investigation on Race-Throat Procedure -
- Report Pres Obama views to DeWilde + DeFert
- Terror Group \$5.3
- other Top Headline news First Check of weather.
- creative ways to get kids open up or their day at school
- Third American with Ebola being treated.
- In US "Sick But Stable"
- Interview of Emergency Teams that treated the Ebola patients.
- Report about "Apple"
- Sisters turn military goods/fabric into trendy fashion bags + bringing jobs to some. Return ^{starting} ~~starting~~ ~~verm~~
- update on Top Headline news +
- Report about stand up 2 cancer fund raiser event.
- world's first ever professional bridesmaid.
- 12 year old cancer patient meets pool.
- Gardening ~~segment~~ ^{supplies} ~~plants~~ / Deals to tv Best Time to Buy segment
- movie previews.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

1 1/2 hrs

DAY: SATURDAY

DATE: 9/13/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SATURDAY TODAY

- All-Pro Sport Ball Player ^{6-7:30 AM} ~~Advised~~ ^{Per} ~~severely~~ ^{7:00-8:00 AM} ~~Indicted~~ for CHILD Abuse.
- Update on Waco / Crisis Against ISIS
- Investigation on John Rivers Death
- TOP STORIES First Look at weather
- Interview Dr Jill Biden, Wife of Vice Pres. Joe Biden on the INVIC TMS Games for Britain.
- Story About Tourists who chases storks to get Specular Photos.
- Mayor Rob Ford, of Toronto, Praying out of RAC.
- Second look at weather.
- Look at movie "DISAPPEARANCE OF PLEASUR RIGBY" starring Jess CA Chastain & JAMES McAVOY.
- Report on George Obama's wedding Rumors in London
- Update on TOP Headline News & weather.
- Story About Fast Ball Pitches & TALK About Change to Batter's Helmets.
- Art work from Animal S. from OALAND 200 up for sale, for auction.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SATURDAY

DATE: ~~9/14~~ 9/20/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SATURDAY TODAY

- Security Breach At White House. ^{6-7A} Breaks ^{11.5} ~~at 11.5~~
- NFL Sunday Comm. Issue ^{Cozelli} ~~Cozelli~~ ^{Breaks} ~~at 11.5~~
- ~~At A Press Conference.~~
- His silence at his Press Conference ^{Cuba} ~~at 11.5~~
- Tour is Plee Mexico Resort ^{Tour} ~~at 11.5~~

Hurricane Odine wrecks tour and later interview group of fire fighters from Chicago who were at resort town for wedding.

- Top Headline News. - First check of weather.
- update on missing Univ. of Virginia student.
- Second check of weather.
- Story / Interview ^{Rebecca Alexander} ~~young woman~~ ^{Las Vegas} Sight + Sound.
- Sister of ^{NBC} ~~NBC~~ correspondent Alex Alexander.
- Interview Actress ^{Peter} Debra Messing and Her show.
- NBC show "Mysteries of Laura"
- ~~update on~~ ^{second look} on top stories. + Third check of weather.
- iPhone 6 frenzy users weigh in on Apple's new gadgets.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

2hrs

DAY: SUNDAY Sat

DATE: 7/5/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

8-10p

7:00-8:00 PM

PASTOR SUSPECT IN MURDER, LATER COMMITS
SUICIDE

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: ~~SUNDAY~~ Friday

2 hrs

DATE: 7/11/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

8-10 pm

~~7:00 - 8:00 PM~~

Lynda Labrain driving at night
was attacked, stopped on the highway,
hood slashed open, stabbed 17 times,
hit over the head with a baseball bat, set
on fire and left for dead.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: ~~SUNDAY~~ Friday

DATE: 7/18/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

8-10pm

7:00-8:00 PM

"Family Business"

A man dies, Dateline investigates.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

2hes

DAY: SUNDAY SAT

DATE: 7/19/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

8-10pm

~~7:00-8:00 PM~~

CANADIAN

GUY DISAPPEARS, FRIENDS GET ^{EMAILS} EMAILS. BUT GUY IS MISSING.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY Fri

DATE: 7/25/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

8-10pm

7:00-8:00 PM

A family's mother was killed. Their dad was a classic hard working immigrant. On Sept. 29th, 2004 everything went wrong. Black heavy set male intruder broke into their home. And suspect entered and was making threats. The sons ended up becoming the suspects for their moms murder. Their dad was obsessed w/ money and abusive... he slowly became the strongest suspect.

VI TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

zhes

JAY: ~~SUNDAY~~ Friday
DATE: 8/8/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

9-11pm

~~7:00-8:00 PM~~

Young ^{woman} rebels against Cult "Prophet" who was using his religious influence to violate young teenage girls.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: ~~SUNDAY~~ SAT.

DATE: 8/9/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

8-10pm

7:00-8:00 PM

Mystery on Blood Mountain

Woman goes missing, Dateline investigates.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: ~~SUNDAY~~ Friday

DATE: 8/15/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

~~7:00-8:00 PM~~

Home Alone: Invasion

9-11pm

Hero mom defends her family, by shooting intruder, only to be invaded again by her husbands close personal friend.

In the end, she was setting people up and offering them to her leisure to cover her tracks of infidelity and backstabbing.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: ~~SUNDAY~~ SAT

DATE: 8/16/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

8-10pm

~~7:00-8:00 PM~~

The Disappearance of Mark Stover

Oct 28, 2009, Mark Stover's employees at his dog training business /kennel find him missing.

One employee notices someone apparently wearing his clothes drive off in his car. She finds blood in his home, it smells like bleach.

Mark's fiancée calls the sheriff who knows the circumstances are suspicious + an investigation starts.

Mark had been worried about his ex-wife Linda and her father who had worked to ruin Mark's business.

A trespasser was found at Mark's residence, a man found to be in contact with Mark's ex-wife.

Trespasser Michael Dakes arrested after found with a firearm, bleach. Michael Dakes' ex-wife reveals incriminating evidence about Michael.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

ghes

DAY: ~~SUNDAY~~ Friday

DATE: 8/22/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

9-11pm

~~7:00-8:00 PM~~

Mystery in South Beach;
Circle of Friends

A close knit group of college freshmen are more than meets the eye when one of them goes missing

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY Fri.

DATE: 8/29/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

9-11pm

~~7:00-8:00 PM~~

Young woman killed in fire... or was she?
Proof of wrong doing found in the
ashes.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: ~~SUNDAY~~ SAT

DATE: 8/30/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

8-10pm

~~7:00-8:00 PM~~

MURDER INVOLVING HIGH SCHOOL STUDENTS

IN WENDOVER NEVADA

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: ~~SUNDAY~~ Thurs.

DATE: 9/4/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

10-11pm

~~7:00-8:00 PM~~

The sudden disappearance of a young teenage girl in Star City, West Virginia creates a lot of questions within the small town. Skiper Neerer's ~~last~~ disappearance would soon lead to the revelation that her two closest friends were her executioners

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: ~~SUNDAY~~ Friday

DATE: 9/5/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

9-11pm

~~7:00-8:00 PM~~

Joan Rivers: A memorial

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: ~~SUNDAY~~ Thurs

DATE: 9/11/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

7:00 - 8:00 PM

Pets Home Alone

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY Friday
DATE: 9/12/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

9-11pm

~~7:00-8:00 PM~~

Multiple horizontal lines for program listing, currently empty.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: ~~SUNDAY~~ SAT.

DATE: 9/13/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

10-11 pm

7:00-8:00 PM

HIGH SCHOOL SWARTHEARTS, MARRIED, FAMILY MURDER, IN COTTONWOOD CALIFORNIA

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 9/14/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

10-11pm

~~7:00-8:00 PM~~

"Twist of Fate"

A storm causes problems at an outdoor concert, Dateline investigates.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE:

9/21/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

10-11 pm

~~7:00-8:00 PM~~

"Danger on Diamond Mountain"

Lester Holt hosts

Keith Morrison investigates

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: ~~SUNDAY~~ Sat

DATE: 9/28/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

10-11pm

~~7:00-8:00 PM~~

FAMILY GETS BURNED OUT IN FINGER LAKES
NEW YORK

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 7/6/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

U.S. FARM REPORT

SUNDAY

~~6:00-7:00 AM~~

5:00-6:00 A.M.

84.8 Million acres of Soybeans

being planted in U.S. sets new all-time record.

Chipotle pr head claims Chipotle's decision

to import beef from Australia is about

'responsibly' raised beef, downplaying the

economic incentives to do so. U.S. Wheat

prices are currently highest globally. China

announces plans to become self-sufficient

in regard to grains, hoping to cut importing overhead.

Hot weather engulfs the southern United States as the result of a shifting jet stream.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: _____

7/13/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

U.S. FARM REPORT

SUNDAY

~~6:00-7:00 AM~~

5:00-6:00 A.M.
no

A new study shows 2/5 of Americans
longer use landline telephone systems.
Farmers have expressed great anxiety
about a new EPA Bill that extends
the scope of bodies of water under
the agency's monitoring watch. A GMO
labeling proposal will reach a public vote
in Oregon in three months. Nationwide
Gas prices continue to rise, 6 cents in
just one month, largely attributable to
the unrest in the crude oil-producing
Middle East.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 7/20/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

U.S. FARM REPORT

SUNDAY

~~6:00-7:00 AM~~

The FSA has become specifically 5:00-6:00 A.M.

concerned with livestock traumas, specifically

in the wake of the mysterious pig farm

virus, leaving crop farmers on the federal

back burner. The USDA estimates 75% of

corn crops nationwide are certified as

'good' to 'very good'. A company in Nebraska

is using sugar beets to produce ethanol,

sparking a lawsuit from local farmers who

claim to have been cut out from a mutually

beneficial production process.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 7/27/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

U.S. FARM REPORT

SUNDAY

~~6:00-7:00 AM~~

5:00-6:00 A.M.

There are currently 10.1 million

head of cattle/calves awaiting slaughter in the United States, down 6% from 2012.

U.S. Refineries currently produce 16.8 million barrels of fuel per day, breaking the previous record from 2005. 73% of the national

soybean crop is assessed as being of 'good' or greater quality, with corn hitting 76%.

Some farmers in the midwest complain that the cold winter stymies their crop growth/condition.

TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 8/3/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

U.S. FARM REPORT

SUNDAY

~~6:00-7:00 AM~~
5:00-6:00 A.M.

GOOD CROP REPORT FOR CORN & SOY

CARGILL PLANT CLOSES

TRACTOR TALKS

COUNTRY CHURCH SACRIFICE

CROP WATCH

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 8/10/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

U.S. FARM REPORT

SUNDAY

~~6:00-7:00 AM~~

5:00-6:00 A.M.

RUSSIA RETALIATES FOR SANCTIONS

CROP WATCH

COUNTRY CHURCH SALUTES

TRACTOR TALKS

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 8/24/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

U.S. FARM REPORT

SUNDAY

~~6:00-7:00 AM~~
5:00-6:00 A.M.

COOP WATCH

FARM REPORT ROUND TABLE

PRO FARMER CROP REPORT

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 9/7/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

U.S. FARM REPORT

SUNDAY

~~6:00-7:00 AM~~
5:00-6:00 A.M.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 9/14/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

U.S. FARM REPORT

SUNDAY

~~6:00-7:00 AM~~

5:00-6:00 A.M.

Zombie wheat: Monsanto reaches ~~set~~ settlement with
farmers

Record Corn ~~crop~~ ^{crop}: Euro down and how that'll make

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 9/21/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

U.S. FARM REPORT

SUNDAY

~~6:00-7:00 AM~~
5:00-6:00 A.M.

FROST IN THE CORN BELT

TRACTOR TALES

HUMOR WITH BAXTER BLACK

CROP WATCH

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 7/6/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SUNDAY TODAY

7:00 - 8:00 AM

Violent weather in the midwest threatens to flood several rivers that could affect many cities. A rare Great white Shark attack occurred on a California beach over the holiday weekend. Protestors in Murrieta, CA successfully block buses of 'illegal' immigrants in an attempt to 'process' them in that community. A new 'epidemic' of immigration into Southern US border communities has been attributed to newly resurgent street violence in several different central American countries.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: _____

7/13/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SUNDAY TODAY

7:00 - 8:00 AM

Israeli ground troops are poised to invade Palestine as the conflict is now being described as a full-fledged war.

Groups within Palestine threaten to turn Israel into a 'graveyard' if ground troops breach the border. Pundits weigh in on whether the U.S. or Egypt will attempt to broker a peace deal. Lightning strikes kill two individuals hiking at Rocky

Mountain National Park. United Airlines under scrutiny, two weeks after an emergency slide unexpectedly deployed on a pre-takeoff flight, one has had to emergency land in the obscure island of Midway after leaving Honolulu.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: _____

7/20/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SUNDAY TODAY

7:00 - 8:00 AM

196 bodies from the downed Malaysian Airlines

flight MH17 have been recovered and removed from the site, confiscated by Russian militants from emergency response corps. The crash site has not been secured, and confusion abounds regarding when and to where the bodies will be transported.

Thousands of Palestinians are now fleeing Gaza as Israeli offensive intensifies. A two hour ceasefire, in part designed to allow Palestinians to remove bodies, could not last its entire designated duration, fighting effectively interrupting it.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE:

7/27/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SUNDAY TODAY

7:00 - 8:00 AM

After a 12-hour cease fire, fighting resumes between Gaza and Israel. Over 1,000 Palestinians have now been killed overall throughout the entire conflict, 157 uncovered during that 12-hour cease fire. The American embassy in Libya was swiftly evacuated after increased violence in the area. A severe storm threat in the Eastern United States developing today / tomorrow could affect as many as 100 million Americans.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 8/3/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SUNDAY TODAY

7:00 - 8:00 AM

TOLEDO

- NATL GUARD DELIVERS WATER TO ~~COMMUNITY~~

~~THE~~ WHO'S WATER IS CONTAMINATED

- RFK JR MARRIES CHERYL HINDS

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 8/10/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SUNDAY TODAY

7:00 - 8:00 AM

TRAGEDY AT A NASCAR TRACK, INVOLVING TONY STUART
EVAL OF JET BLUE PLANE
IRAQ UPDATE

3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 8/17/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SUNDAY TODAY

7:00 - 8:00 AM

PROTESTERS IN FERGUSON MO.

TRIBUTE TO DRIVER KILLED IN NASCAR CRASH

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 8/24/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SUNDAY TODAY

7:00 - 8:00 AM

SF BAY AREA HAS 6.0 QUAKE (WUSSIES)

SEARCH ~~IS~~ FOR KILLER OF AMERICAN JOURNALIST IN

SYRIA IS UNDERWAY

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 8/31/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SUNDAY TODAY

7:00 - 8:00 AM

Michael Sam, first openly gay NFL Player
Homeless American hero: Chicago Little League
gets home

Floods in USA

Tony Stewart returns to NASCAR after killing
a man on the race track

USC Team Captain: Domestic Abuse?

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 9/7/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SUNDAY TODAY

7:00 - 8:00 AM

Deadly Storms in Midwest to North East

Two Months on Immigration reform

Upsets in Tennis, Federerer Djokovic etc not in US Open.

Final Farwell for Joan Rivers on a red carpet

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 9/14/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SUNDAY TODAY

7:00 - 8:00 AM

NFL: Ray Rice & Adrian Peterson in hot water,
women's group plan to protest NFL Sunday Game
day.

Cold East, Dry West: Weather making things difficult
across the country, from drought in West contributing
to fires in east receiving early winter

Harry turns 30: British Prince turns ~~30~~ 30,
receives 15 mill from Diana estate.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 9/21/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SUNDAY TODAY

7:00 - 8:00 AM

COVERAGE OF THE KING FIRE

FIGHT AGAINST ISIS

JENNA WOLFE'S LAST DAY ON WEEKENDS

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 7/6/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

MEET THE PRESS

8:00 - 9:00 AM

Over 50,000 children have been found crossing the Southern U.S. border in just the last nine months in what Pres. Obama is calling a 'Humanitarian Crisis'. The majority of the fleeing are identified as coming from the nations of Honduras, Guatemala and El Salvador. Worldwide airport security is being ramped up as a result of threats in the Middle East from terror group I.S.I.S. The primary focus of security is on flights both entering and exiting the U.S.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 7/13/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

MEET THE PRESS

8:00 - 9:00 AM

An estimated 170 people have died in the last couple days as Israel-Palestine conflict reaches higher tenor. American diplomats say the conflict was inevitable as the known peace state was 'not tenable'. ~~Foreign~~ Prime Minister of Iran says Iran is irrefutably not trying to ramp up a nuclear weapons program, but is merely trying to provide new sources of power to the nation, saying the U.S. has done them a disservice by helping them build a nuclear power reactor, but not helping them maintain and augment it.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 7/20/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

MEET THE PRESS

8:00 - 9:00 AM

Experts / Investigations reveal Evidence that Russian

funding and training inevitably influenced the
downing of the Malaysian Airlines flight. Pundits

argue this is the lowest point in Russian -

American relations since the resolution of the
Cold War. Many fear the black boxes from the

flight may have also been confiscated by
Russian-backed separatists. These separatists

block all investigators after Putin had
claimed that the crash site would afford
complete accessibility.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 7/27/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

MEET THE PRESS

8:00 - 9:00 AM

Hammas has agreed to a 24-hour cease-fire in Gaza. Israeli Prime Minister Benjamin Netanyahu claims fighting will cease when the Egyptian Initiative is reinstated, and the city of Gaza is demilitarized. Netanyahu claims to fear that humanitarian relief, whether as money or raw resources, will end up in the hands of Hammas for militaristic purposes rather than civilian relief. Netanyahu also claims that there may be ambiguity as to whether or not Israeli rockets were responsible for the fatalities at U.N. schools, implying Hammas may be slaughtering Palestinians.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 8/3/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

MEET THE PRESS

8:00 - 9:00 AM

American doctor with ebola arrives in the U.S.

Those with symptoms of ebola can be denied entry
into the country, including citizens.

Guests: Riyad Masoud, Israeli ambassador Ron Dermer

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 8/10/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

MEET THE PRESS

8:00 - 9:00 AM

GUESTS - NEWT GINGRICH, SEN. DICK DURBIN
REP. PETER KING

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 8/17/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

MEET THE PRESS

8:00 - 9:00 AM

GUEST GOV NIXON OF MISSOURI TALKS
PROTESTS

GUEST - BARRY LEVINSON - DIRECTOR OF
GOOD MORNING VIETNAM TALKS ABOUT
ROBIN WILLIAMS

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 8/24/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

MEET THE PRESS

8:00 - 9:00 AM

FOCUS ON EXECUTION OF JAMES FOLEY

GUEST SENATOR RAND PAUL

GUEST REP. MIKE ROGERS (R)

GUEST - SIR PETER WESTMACOTT KCMB, LVO - ^{UK} AMBASSADOR TO U.S.

GUEST - REV. AL SHARPTON

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 8/31/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

MEET THE PRESS

8:00 - 9:00 AM

Obama & ISIS: Military intervention

Ukraine or Russia: Statehood or Independence

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 9/7/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

MEET THE PRESS

8:00 - 9:00 AM

Chuck Todd's first Day: President Obama
ISIS: Why the wait?

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 9/14/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

MEET THE PRESS

8:00 - 9:00 AM

War on Isis: Air strikes + weaponry, training
will lead to coalition...? Prez's plan
to deal with ISIS ironically similar
to predecessor. Iraqi army not
prepared.

Hilary Hits Campassi Trail:

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 9/21/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

MEET THE PRESS

8:00 - 9:00 AM

GUEST - ADMIRAL MIKE MULLEN (FMR CHAIRMAN OF JOINT CHIEFS)
SAMANTHA POWER - AMBASSADOR TO U.N.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri

DATE: 8/1/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

Processing

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- CARGILL ~~Beef~~ company closing A Wisconsin PLANT
- Drought watch Report - monitor Report
- Eye for Sky view of An ^{crop} AREA ~~for~~ BRW. In
- Crop watch/comments FIELD/Weather conditions.

Segment -

- Agribusiness Today Report / Segment -
- A discussion on cattle/^{hot} markets. In Pro-Farmer
- "Profit Briefing" weekly segment

- Detailed look at Nat Weather
- A Report from Florida OF A walk.

Parserve

- Bud & you Family Segment
- "Great American BARN" Report.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 8/4/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

From Lucas UNLUCS AT TWP Point

- crop watch/announcements Fibers/Weather conditions
- Segment Agribusiness Today Reports/Segment
- ~~Registration for produce~~ ~~segments~~
- A Discussion About Weather & Agriculture with a marketer TV Ag Analysis segment
- Detailed report on CAT weather
- Machinery Pete segment.
- Story from New York - on ~~war~~ World War I Air Planes.
- Food and your Family ~~Segment~~ Segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 8/5/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Pot Ash prices.
- Crop Progress update.
- CASH Rent / Land
- Crop Watch / comment Field/winter conditions segment
- Dairy today ~~Report~~ weekly Report / Segment.
- A Discussion on corn with Ted. Striford, A Market Hedger to my analysis. SOI
- Detailed look at NAT. weather
- A story ^{from west virginia} ~~from~~ ^{about} ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~Ag~~ ~~tourism~~ ~~in~~ ~~the~~ ~~area~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~state~~
- Food & your Family Segment

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 8/6/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- ~~PR. TROT~~ Firms. Report on our crop size before USDA Report coming out.
- Report About Illinois corn crop
- Getting us for Midwest Crop Tour for next week.
- Crop watch/comment FIELD/Weather conditions Segment.
- ~~SOE~~ Wisconsin soybean crop.
- Sue ^{Chatt.} ~~2~~ Expansion ^{Project} for Agribusiness Today Segment.
- A Discussion on Grain Demand with Matt Bennette A grain marketer for Ag analysis Segment.
- Detailed look at our weather.
- A ~~class~~ ^{story} Tennessee ^{SOE} ~~are~~ ^{are} teenagers are learning about Agriculture, which they pass along to their students.
- Food & Your Family Segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 8/7/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Russian bans Ag imports on US and other nations.
- US-Africa Trade Summit.
- Crop watch, comments field/weather conditions segment.
- Beef today segment.
- PEDV vaccine report. In Agribusiness today segment.
- A discussion on cattle market with Ted Sirok.
A market Hedger Hedger for Ag analysis segment.
Detailed talk at Nat. week.
- Story from Ft. Collins. Of a Ag Farmer in innovative, Invention.
- Don't Feed & your Family Segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri

DATE: 8/8/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY ^{Prices} MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- ^{Prices} Learn How Fall ^{Fall} Farm Payment - 2014 Farm Bill.
- Packing Plant in Texas closes
- Crop watch / comments FORD/WEATHER conditions segment
- Discussion on Russian sanctions on Ag Imports.
- THE Agribusiness Today & Pro Farmers.
- Profit Briefings segment
- Detailed look at Nat weather.
- ^{Story/Report} ~~Report~~ About "Love Star Tick" which bit her. with give ~~view~~ human view. Allergy ~~to~~ ^{reaction} to Red meat/Beef
- Food & your Family Report segment
- GREAT AMERICAN BARN Report segment

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 8/11/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

- PEOR update.
- RUSSELLS ~~band on~~ ^{AG Imports} ~~AG markets~~
- Crop watch / comments. Field weather ^{segment}
- ~~Discussion~~ Discussion review of ASDA.
- Grain Report coming out Tuesday with AG Investor.
- More north in AG analysis segment.
- Detailed look at Nat. weather.
- Machinery Pete. ~~Sales~~ tractor - AG Equipment Sales segment.
- Story from Texas on growing - winter melons
- Food & your family segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 8/12/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- 4.50A to Relapse. Reports today
- A Report About 2014 VS- 2014 Curri Corp.
- Cr Watch / Comments F. BLD / weather calculator 5 Seg
- Daily Today Reports / segment
- PFD v update - Hogs & STUFF FAIRS.
- A Discussion on cur & bean spread with Joe VILAVIC a grain, ~~market~~ ^{buyer} for Ag Analysis segment
- Detailed look at NAT weather
- Story from Louisiana of a 4-11 Seafood cooking competition.
- Food & your Family segment

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed

DATE: 8/13/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Look at USDA CORN / Soybean numbers. / EST. future. /
 Farm Report Release. / Ag. Market
- pro program Reaction to USGAS coal.
- A look at Cotton Estimate from USDA Crop Report
- Crop watch / comment F.R.N. / weather conditions segment
- A Report About July weather / temperatures. / Across country
- Report about tractor sales for ag. / bus. sec
- today segment
- A discussion about Dairy industry with a hand
for 2015 with Mike North. A Ag. Market
- In Ag Analysis segment.
- Detail C.R. look at NAT weather
farm journals \$100 ~~Index~~ / ~~Index~~ seg
- weekly series / segment.
- Story from Missouri about PLANT.
Directors
- Food & Family segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thursday

DATE: 8/14/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- BCCP Today story segment - Rebuilding Beef Herd Expansion In Nation.
- A Kansas Beef Processing Plant To Reopen.
- A Report About Saw Housing Legislation.
- Crop Watch/Comments Field/Weather conditions segment
- Soybean crop news.
- A large ranch for sale in Texas. / A report on petroleum / gas prices + John Deere Bill Energy
- Discussion on live stock segment.
- Discussion on Live stock markets with Joe VACLAVIK. A grain marketer to Ag Analysis segment.
- Detailed look at hot weather.
- A Report/story of Auction Battle. AT Iowa State Fair
- Food & your Family segment

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Friday

DATE: 8/15/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

- ~~See~~ US Trade Rep. AT Iowa State Fair
and TALKS about Trade Reports.
- Land Value.
- Crop Watch / Comments Field / weather.
Conditions segments
- Preview for mid west crop tour. +
Discussion about it in Pro Farmer's "Pro-t
Bro. Fixing" weekly segment.
- Detailed look at Nat. weather.
- Story from Tennessee. About a program
that teaches parents on preparing ~~the~~ ~~first~~ ~~for~~
~~teaching~~ children for First Day of School.
- Great American Barn.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 8/18/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY Midwest MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- 2014 pro framed crop feed report -
- Crop Watch/Comments FIELD/Weather conditions segment.
- Propane supply
- Peavey Company planning layoffs. 4 a/c closing. OF NATVT report for Agribusiness Today segment.
- A discussion about propane supply & grain bin. with Bob Utterbach by Mark Peter for Ag analyst segment.
- Detailed look at NAT Mentzer.
- Machinery Pete segment.
- Story from Indiana State Fair about 4 4-H Mentzer. Helping young people become favorite breeders.
- Food & your family report + segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 8/19/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- ~~Second day of Pro Farmer~~
YDA crop progress update.
- Second day of Pro Farmer Mid West Crop Tour -
- Crop ~~watch~~^{update} / comments F.B.L.D/warmer conditions segment
- EPA inquiry on Tyson Feed Plant.
- NAT Pack & Board to launch a new company
- Dairy Today Segment
- A discussion on Dairy Industry with National
- Bleeker, A Market Statisticist to the Dairy 5:30
- Segment.
- Detailed look at NAT, weather -
- Story from Louisiana about "Monsieur
- Maarivers" ~~is~~ a camp which teaches
- 4-6 students ~~on~~ about margins. A
- Louisiana. Cottage Line.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 8/20/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Day Three on the program Midwest Crop TV - Reports from Indiana & Nebraska
- Crop watch/comments FIELD/Weather conditions segment
- A Story/Report About Ebola, & A ^{Forecast} ~~Forecast~~ ^{Report} ~~Report~~ from A Topic of Tobacco Plant.
- A Discussion About AQ Markets with Bob Ytterback A Market Trader for AQ Analysis segment
- Detailed look AT Nat. Weather.
- Food & your Family Segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri

DATE: 8/22/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

- MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM
- ~~Midwest~~ ^{Midwest} ~~Preparation~~ ^{Preparation} Crop Tour ~~was~~ ^{was} finished.
 ~~Final~~ ^{Final} Report ~~will~~ ^{will} be out ~~TL~~ ^{TL} later Friday ~~afternoon~~ ^{afternoon}.
Crop watch/Comment F.B.I./weather condition segment.
 - Report About Tyson Food - HillShake Deal / ~~Russell~~ ^{Russell}.
Seeks Imports from South America. In Agribusiness today ^{segment}
 - A Discussion About Live stock spends with ~~Bob~~ ^{Bob} ~~Utterbach~~ ^{Utterbach} A Ag marketer In ~~an~~ ^{an} analysis ~~segment~~ ^{segment}
 - Detailed look at hot weather & look at Drought monitor.
 - Story from Missouri of a Skat/trap Shooting School for young students.
 - Great American Bank Report/segment
 -

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 8/25/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Report on Harvest Delays.
- Report on Canadian Wheat.
- Report on ^{country of} ORIGIN Law/legislation Debate.
- ~~Report~~ on Renewable Fuel.
- Report on Pro Farmer Midwest Coop tour members
- Crop watch/comments FIBLO/winter conditions Segment
- Report about biotech crops & Europe etc.
- Agcar, Imports, TV Attribution access Today Segment
- A Discussion on The Pro-Farmer Midwest Coop tour, TV Analysis Segment
- Detailed look at NOT weather
- Machinery Perc. segment.
- A Story from New England about young people getting into Farming.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 8/26/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Seasonal Drought outlook
- Report from Calif. on drought season & Honey bees
- Report on fourth quarter for Napa Valley CA.
- ~~Crop Progress~~ USDA Crop Progress Update.
- Cattle on feed. Report
- Dairy today report segment.
- Crop watch/Comments Field/Weather conditions segment
- Migrant workers sweating Drought. ^{combine} Farm Progress show is in process.

A Discussion on 2014 Pro Farmer mid west crop tour, for Ag Analysis. Segment.

- Detailed look at next weather.
- Story/Report from Florida, on citrus crisis/diseases
- Food & You from by segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed

DATE: 8/27/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

- AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM
- Report on Net Farm Income / Farm Economy Outlook
 - Study about Farm DATA / INFORMATION
 - Report ^{MAJOR} About NAPA Valley Earthquake / DAMAGE.
 - Crop Watch / comments Field / weather conditions segment
 - A Discussion on Selling Grain with Kim Anderson a grain marketer from Oklahoma.
 - An Analysis segment -
 - Detailed look at NAT weather.
 - New Allard / Farm Journal \$100 Flat weekly segment.
 - Story from Kansas. About Rancher using a Trumbore. To herd his cattle.
 - Food & Fun - Family segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 8/28/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- ~~upd Ate on Tyson Foods & H. H. Shike Death~~
- ~~Report of water maps of EPA, Rules/Jurisdiction~~
- Beef Today Report/segment.
- Crop watch/comments, Field/Weather conditions segment.
- Report of Kudzo, peanut/wood, spreading.
- A Discussion of "SideWays market," with Bob Waterbush a marketer in an analysis segment.
- Detailed look at NAT. weather.
- A Report from Virginia about Ferrall/Hayward Hags. problem.
- Food & your Family segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri

DATE: 8/29/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM ~~Complete~~

- ~~- Mid West Pro Farmer Mid West Crop Tour numbers~~
- ~~- Complete Analysis of tour. Special Program~~
- Crop watch / Comments Field / weather conditions Segment.
- Walmart sent reps to Mid West Crop Tour. Also, For ^{FBN} Interest
- Discussion ^{Annals} on Mid West Tour.
- Detailed look at NAT. weather -
- Story from Ill. on Crop Storage Bins.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 7/1/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

~~Look at~~
AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM
- USDA Planted Acreage Report/numbers.

- Reaction from pro farmer, on soy beans ^{number} released by USDA Report.

- ~~USDA~~ USDA Grain Stock Number 5.

- ~~Crop Progress~~ ^{Crop} Acres update.

- Crop Progress update.

- Report about a winter wheat ^{at} ~~across~~.

~~Being spotted to see~~ ^{FBI} Risk for a

D. Scott ASC. Call Head Scub

- Crop watch/comments ^{FIBCO}/weather ^{conditions} ^{Sept}

- Ongoing today Report/segment.

- Market Reaction / Discussion on USDA Report ^{part} ^{of} ^{the} ^{Report} with ANGELO MAGUIRE, a Grain Marketer/Analyst. In an analysis segment.

- Detail Report look at what weather.

- Story from ^{M. S. Sweeney} of Radio Announcer. ~~That Wayne Glenn~~

and his collection of records, tapes, CDs, & equipment ^{and} ^{radio} ⁵ ^{he} ^{plays} them on ^{over} ^{4.5} ^{radio} ^{show}.

- Food & your Family Segment/Reports

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 7/2/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- A report / ~~summary~~ of ~~CH. POTER~~ Restaurants & ~~American Beef~~ Buying Beef from Australia.
- Story about Australian Beef.
- Crop watch / comments FIRE / weather conditions segment.
- Discussion about Drought. Monitor / season. with BRAD RIPLEY A USA Meteorologist in AQ analysis segment.
- Detailed talk at Nat. weather.
- Story of ~~Chow~~ ^{Mark Tyler} ~~son~~ Artists ~~that~~ who specializes in Bear ~~statues~~ ^{statues}.
- Food & your Family segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 7/3/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Report about June Rain Fall Records.
- ~~Report about June Rain Fall Records.~~ Flooded Areas for June.
- Deadline for Average Reports by Producers. to be due. July 15th.
- Beef Today Report Segment weekly.
- Live Stock Margins.
- Pork Prices.
- Crop Watch Comments / Field / weather conditions Segment.
- Bayer Crop Science. To Expand Labs in North Carolina. / ~~Hillshire Tyson~~ ~~Producers.~~
- Hillshire. To A purchase. Debt In April success today segment / report.
- A discussion about fuel costs. / ~~to~~ Grain markets. to Pro Farmer Profit Br. B.F.M. Segment.
- Report from University of Missouri of ~~A small town~~ About ~~tourism~~ Economic Business.
- Food & your Family

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 7/7/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

Soybean plantings break National record, 1.35 million bushels being planted in just North Dakota alone. Countrywide farmers receive drought relief from new rains except in California where most of the state remains in 'Extreme' drought. Rains boost a 'good' to 'excellent' corn crop in Pennsylvania. Mo Yun, a Chinese national, has been arrested and stands accused of stealing American seed samples to aid Chinese scientists + farmers, five others remain at large, suspected of being outside of U.S. currently.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 7/8/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- crop @ conditions / program
- Soybeans - conditions
- C/P water / comments Field / weather conditions segment
- Dairy today reports / segment
- A story about drone use in Agriculture
- Hay prices in Agriculture today segment
- Discussion on Hay markets with market trader Jim Bower, in Analysis segment
- Detailed look at hot weather
- A story from Univ. of Tennessee on ticks & a new virus called "Heartland virus"
- Also, tips on avoiding "
- Food and your family segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wednesday

DATE: 7/9/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

- worked w/gy Rules.
- mississippi River. ~~Flowing~~ ~~rising~~ over banks of ^{couple} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~feet~~
- Grain market / ~~last~~ ~~year~~ progress.
- crop watch / comments. FIBL / weather conditions segment
- Immigration Reform / Border ~~crossing~~ ^{Crisis} / Security funding reduced by Pres. Obama
- Report About Electronic Trading. to Agribusiness Today seg
- A discussion about ^{July} market movements. with Mike Plores a market trader. to Ag analysis.

Segment

- Detailed look at next weather.
- A story from Missouri about a ^{Agri} ~~program~~ ~~program~~ that helped young train who was ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~the~~ ⁱⁿ ~~June~~ ^{June} ~~to~~ ^{to} get back ~~at~~ ^{at} training to what he likes to do train & ride horses.
- Paid a you a Family Segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thursday

DATE: 7/10/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Beef Today segment / Prices & Demand.
- Crop watch / comments FIELD/Weather and finance segment
- Key stone oil Pipe line update.
- Report about Renewable Fuel standards changes proposals. update.
- Report about ~~crisis~~ ^{diversification} ~~market~~ ^{market} ~~analysis~~ ^{market} ~~segment~~ ^{market}
- A Discussion about weather & world Agriculture & with Tom Bauer a market trader in Ag analysis segment.
- Detailed look at national weather.
- A Beef check off story ~~about~~ ^{from} South Dakota.
- ~~of~~ ^{of} Ag Advocates. / A Ranghiney Family who tell their story through social media.
- Food & your Family Segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri.

DATE: 7/11/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- ~~El Niño~~ Return of El Niño.
- Look at Oocyte Monitor
- Kansas wheat Harvest/Progress.
- USDA TR Release monthly supply & demand reports
- Crop watch/comments Field/Weather conditions Segment
- PEDU & State Fairs.
- Wildlife Debate on ~~Missouri Deer~~ ^{OR RECLASSIFICATION ABOUT} Missouri Deer.
- A Discussion about how Brain Ache are Handling the Parameters "Profit Brittling" weekly segment.
- Detailed look at NAT Weather.
- Story/Report new USDA conservation program.
- Food & your Family Segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 7/14/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

Soybean production estimated at 3.8 billion bushels, as Corn is gauged at 13.8 billion. Nationwide Spring Wheat production is up 6% over last year. Increased food costs have rendered a previously profitable Cattle industry into one with many ranchers operating at a loss. The 3I farm-expo show has reported dwindling attendance this year. A hail storm which ran through rural Nebraska has sent insurance investigators into the area to assess crop damage.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 7/15/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY CDC ~~SENT~~ MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

~~AG DAY~~ A Deadly Avian Virus ~~AGAS~~ Sent To USDA Libs. ~~quintessential~~

- Crop progress update.
- A ~~report~~ ^{story} about conservation practices to ~~tease~~
- crop watch/comment field/weather conditions segment.
- Dairy/ today with segment/reports
- A discussion on wheat market with Kim Anderson. - A Oklahoma State Extension, Small grains specialist to my analysis segment
- Detailed look at NAT weather,
- Detailed look at NAT weather
- story from Tennessee of a ~~nutrition~~ based summer camp for young kids. That teaches about nutrition/healthy living.
- Food & Your Family Segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 7/16/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Cool weather to ~~duration~~ ^{duration} parts of nation
- New study to ~~cut~~ ^{cut} for ~~water~~ ^{water} on drought agriculture
- Report of water restriction to California
- June precip. ~~total~~ ^{total} across nation

Crop watch / comments F.I.L.O. / weather conditions seg.

Story ~~about~~ ^{of} USMA meteorologist Brad Rileys

Hitting ^{The Road} / Visiting Farm / FIELDS across ~~the~~ ^{the} nation

- New study ~~about~~ ^{cut} ~~on~~ ^{on} cattle feed additive. 22m4x
- A Report on cattle futures for ag business. today segment.

- Discussion about cattle market with FPA. LEPPEL A commodity EG marketer to AG ANALYSIS segment.

- Detailed look at what weather.
- For on Journal \$100 Jones segment.

- Story / report from AUSTRALIA about ~~prisons~~ ^{prison} & ~~prison~~ ^{prison} farm. Run By. Prison & ~~prison~~ ^{prison} farm to Grand Run ~~farm~~ ^{farm}.

- Food & your Family segment. FJ

EM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 7/17/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Transparency Funding - secure version
- OF Regulatory - include money for IRREGULAR programs
- Security Update AT CDC Congressional Hearings
- Called
- Trading Debate In Texas Small Town
- A Lawsuit Against Nebraska Ethanol Maker -
- About Sugarbeets ~~use~~ use, & Dest. Being Broken.
- crop watch/comments FIELD/Weather conditions segment.
- crop program update.
- Report About Louisiana Rice Crop.
- Live Stock ^{market} ~~market~~ ^{changes} ~~market~~ ^{Grain} ~~market~~ ^{market}
- In Agriculture Today Report/Segment.
- A Discussion on Grain Markets/prices with
- AG MARY MAQUHIRE A Grain marketer for
- AG MARY'S Segment
- Detailed look AT NAT Weather.
- A story from new york of A Lumber Truck
- CLASS.
- Food & Your Family Segment

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri

DATE: 7/18/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

outlook
AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Drought condition update to parts of nation & temperature at each. ~~for~~ The summer till October.
- Report about corn ~~weather~~ ^{Garden} spot.
- In Ill. news / corn conditions ^{progress} for Ill. news
- Corn ^{weather} ~~weather~~ / ^{conditions} ~~conditions~~ Field / weather conditions segment.
- Report about ~~Med~~ ^{Am. med} Medical Mobility Act ^{Legislat} Passed by Senate.
- ~~Agribiz~~ Report about part strike for ^{shipped} Argentina affecting grain. / Bean Transportation market in Agribusiness July Reports / segment
- A discussion on cattle / ^{Hot} markets for the farmer. Profit Briefing week by segment.
- DETAILS Look AT NAT weather.
- Story from Lexington Missouri about ~~Extinct~~ A University extinction project that is bringing Hoopoe to life. for small town & Boost tourism & Economy.
- Feed & your Family segment

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 7/21/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

Weaker crop prices, specifically a softening corn price, have lowered the estimated value of farmlands around the central United States. More than 80% of the state of California is in what has been formally classified as 'Extreme' drought. Side effects include thousands of jobs lost due to a halted agriculture industry in the state, as well as drinking water being unavailable to certain rural communities therein. Heyworth Illinois hosted an exposition for automated drones, now being posited as a new tool for farmers.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 7/22/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Report about Poultry - chicken consumption has gone up.
- Crop Progress Update.
- crop watch / comments Field/Weather conditions segment.
- USDA, and Gene Research.
- Dairy Today weekly segment.
- A Discussion on Soybeans with Gregg Hunt A.
- Ag ^{Foreign and Advice of} ~~Field~~ ^{FR} analysis segment.
- Detailed talk at NAT, weather.
- A story from ~~Kentucky~~ ^{Kentucky} of ~~camp~~ ^{camp for} military families ~~camp~~ ^{for} families.
- Feed & your family segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 7/23/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY AS MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

~~we~~ ~~AND~~ ~~Recy~~ ~~Market~~ ~~Econom~~ ~~Times~~ for Farmers/producers

And Farm Journal Economist Bob Utterbach.
Give some Advice.

- Crop watch / comments Field/condition conditions segment.
Report of ~~held~~ for Fruit Growth. S

- Story from Missouri AS at V-L... Call 6:00 AM Team. also Rock Extra. Vegetables/Produce.

In FIBROS, which feeds to Local Food Banks.

- A ~~Discussion about~~ Report about ~~about~~ ~~in~~ ~~the~~ ~~market~~ ~~and~~ ~~effect~~ ~~on~~ ~~agriculture~~ ~~and~~ ~~market~~ ~~comment~~ ~~from~~ ~~the~~ ~~Board~~. A market trader ~~and~~ Debates

of Ethanol & oil in Agribusiness. Today Segment.

- A Discussion with Pete Meyer of FIRA Energy Group on FIRA Corn crop & Ethanol in Ag analysis segment

- Detailed look at hot weather.

- Story from Michigan of a 80 year old ~~about~~ ~~which~~ ~~will~~ ~~be~~ ~~in~~ ~~its~~ ~~becoming~~ ~~stage~~. AAAVE PCout.

- Food & your Family Segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: THURS

DATE: 7/24/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY Proposed, MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- New ~~Road Rules~~ Rules for SCARY - FLAMMABLE Re-el by Road R.A.D.
- Best Today's Weekly Segment
- Cap watch/Comments Field weather conditions Segment
- Report about CAR YIELDS from Farm Journal
and college for F.I.V.S.
- Discussion about next ~~Ac 48~~ ~~Sign~~ ~~from~~ ~~the~~ ~~new~~
USDA Report coming out for Fall week
with Greg Heat a Market Trader to AG analysis's
Segment.
- DETAILED look at next weather
- Story from Teyms. of of Family owned
Peach Orchard. Business.
- Food & your Family Requests Segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri

DATE: 7/25/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Report ^{stolen} about Rev. Alton for Pro A Factor ^{structure}
- Crop watch/commentary FIELD weather condition segment
- A POK council was arrested in washing DC for carrying a gun for a washington administration building
- at date on seed heist /stolen seeds
- Report Agribusiness Today segment
- A Discussion on corn crop yield for pro farmer "Profit Boosting" weekly segment
- Detailed look at NAT weather
- Story from about an ARMY veteran who traced a hobby into a opportunity
- Find of your family segment /report
- A look at the BAV to a great American Baron Special segment

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 7/28/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT. GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY	MONDAY THRU FRIDAY	5:30 - 6:00 AM
American farmland	has experienced	the coolest
July weatherwise	since 1980.	There are
95 million head of	for-slaughter cattle in	the nation,
down 3% from	2012.	As
beef cows slide in	head count,	milk cows
have actually	shown an increase.	Economists
predict that U.S.	pork prices will	continue to rise
to record highs	this summer,	before eventually
evening out in	the fall	and winter.
Courts have	supported the FDA's	denial of protest
groups' claims	that Antibiotics	in farm feed
is an issue	that warrants	public
legal trials.		

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 7/29/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY ^{on} MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Report ^{on} Cattle Inventory.
- Dairy Today Report
- crop progress update.
- Report About Sorghum Program Research.
- Crop Watch/Comments. Field/Weather Conditions Segment
- Report of A Poultry Deal by Tyson, Mex.co.
- Suspend Potato Import to Agr. business, Today segment.
- A Discussion Hog market with ~~the~~ A Ag Adviser to Ag analysis segment.
- Detailed look at Nat. weather.
- A project in Oklahoma from FFA & 4-H
- Farm Animals & Special Olympic Athletes.
- Food & your Family Segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 7/30/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Report on soybean conditions.
- Crop watch/Comments FIBL/Weather conditions segment.
- White House Initiates. A Climate. Database.
- Hog Prices.
- Samuelson Court case to begin. Agents. ^A ~~Permit~~ ~~Company~~ _{producer}
- A Discussion on grain marketing with. Mark GLO.
A marketer in Ag analysis segment.
- Detailed look at next weather.
- Farm Journal & IOWA Idea. contest/segment.
- A look at Minnesota Rushmore. In North Dakota.
Large busts of Lincoln & teddy Roosevelt
- Food & your Family Reports segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 7/31/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Farm Land Values Outlook

- Story from Arkansas on ^{3 producers} ~~be~~ ^{you will} 100 bushels
Record 100 Bushel Beans. Interview one of producers.

- Crop Watch / Comments Field / weather conditions segment.

- Bee & Today Reports / segment

- Discussion on corn, with Jamey Kothake, a Market Adviser in AQ Analysis segment.

< Detailed look at NAT weather.

< A look at a Ketchup water tower, in Illinois, which is up for sale.

- Food & your Family segment

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 9/1/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

Special Edition Show Show

- Story from Indiana A State Fair of a young 4-11 ^{Live Stock Competitor who is also} ~~she who is also~~ ^{DEAF}

- Story from South Dakota, of a unique sculpture

- Story from Texas. About a ^{Frontier} ~~Project~~ ^{Project} Museum

- Story from Missouri of a Radio Announcer/OT with unique collection of records/tapes/CDs and equipment to play them.

- Story from University of Kentucky of a sewing expo, were people come together.

- Story about South Dakota ~~Retail~~ Retail Family who Advocate there Business Through Social Media. ~~Started~~ ^{Started} by BOB Chekhov Program

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues.

DATE: 9/2/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Report on Rain Days & Effect on Ag producers.
- A Report about grain/Ag EXPORTS.
- Crop watch/Comments FIBL/Weather conditions segm
- Beef Today Report on ARGENTINA BEEF.
- Dairy Today segment.
- AGLCO to close plant in KANSAS.
- A Discussion about grain shipment/with ^{markets} - Angie McGuire, a grain broker for Ag ANALYSIS Segment.
- Detailed look at NAT weather.
- A story from Wisconsin How BOB Gardner is Helping ~~Counties~~ County Budgets.
- Feed & your Family

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 9/3/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Crop Progress update.
- Report on ~~APPLE~~ ^{APPLE} crop for Michigan.
- Crop watch/Comments Field/Weather conditions segment.
- New leadership for NCGA.
- ^{Report on} Ag Funds/Market Floundering. In Ag Business Today.
- A discussion on storage. with Thomas Grisanti A Market Trader In Ag Analysis segment.
- Detailed look at MAT, weather.
- Machinery etc - Farm Equipment sales TIA report.
- A story from University of Missouri about how GPS technology is helping volunteer fire dept./fighters. save lives. & property.
- Food & Family segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 9/4/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- New vaccine for PEDV / H.300 of Disease.
- Easing Tension In UKRAINE Effect on grain markets.
- Report of Hearings next week for Railway Delays and other issues.
- Report on Ethanol Production.
- Beef Today Report Segment.
- Crop Watch/Comments Field/Weather conditions segment.
- A Discussion on Grain Book of the Day with ANGLE MAQUIRE A GRAIN MARKETER FOR AN ANALYSIS Segment.
- Detailed look at NAT weather.
- Story from Virginia re wild ^{pony} horses roundup & Rocket launches to boost tourism to our ^{coast} ~~islands~~ OF ISLANDS ~~to~~ ^{to} ~~fasten~~ ^{to} COAST ADENT OF STATE.
- Food & your Family segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri.

DATE: 9/5/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Report on Flooding & Hay bales
- Report from Texas on Hay crop
- crop watch/comments Field/Weather conditions segment
- Report about Sudden Death syndrome & soybeans
- ~~Utah's new state fruit ^{fruit} cow farms. PRKT (p. y) disease.~~
- ~~CONFIRM CASE OF PRVTCPIG disease) IN UTAB.~~
- A discussion on prepare for the farmers "profit briefing" segment.
- Detailed look AT NAT - WEATHER
- Story from Mich. about ~~the~~ Blue berry pests, Insect, affecting crop.
- Great American Barn ^{weekly} seg segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 9/8/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Report of ~~cutting~~ Royal Ribic - cutting of a new Ethanol production company ~~plant~~ ~~to turn~~ known as Project Liberty King of Netherlands was present.
- Keystone Pipe Line update.
- update on EPA/Clean water Act.
- crop watch/Comments Field/Weather conditions ^{Segment}
- From The Floor come ^{Markets} Report.
- Discussion on Allendale groups grain NEPA's Report with Bill Biederman of Allendale. ^{for Ag} Analysis Segment.
- Detailed look at hot weather.
- MA chocky Pete, - Farm Equipment Segment
- Ag Day In-box
- Harvest ~~update~~ was in NAMA Valley After Earthquake ~~and~~ ^{and} Report on bottle/Dam Ages.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 9/9/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY Cont MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 2006-14 5:30 - 6:00 AM BF-Fact

- Colo / Freeze, ↓ from Canada - Effect of
Crop Crops
- Crop Watch / Comments FIELD / weather conditions segment
- Crop Progress Update
- Report About Water Rules / EPA, Report
- Report About Rail Delays / Need of Crops
- Equipment Exports
- Market Update News From The Eme Floor segment 2
- Discussion on South America, corn / grain market
with Brian Bastian A trader in an analysis seg
- Detailed look at what weather
- Dairy Today Report segment
- Story from Indiana, About Tractor
Birth / use / putting a tractor together
In a time, competition

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 9/10/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

~~Gma~~ Settlement in Gma wheat suite.
House Debate on water legislation.

BATS on Fed will be put on Fendangered. Dist.

- Propose. Demand.

~~Report~~ Report about pork & Tariff for Trade talks

Crop watch / commentets Field/Weather conditions segment
Market news ^{report} in "CME on Floor" segment

- A Discussion about Frost & Problem For Producers
with Bill Biederman - A AQ market for Allende.

In AQ Analysis Segment -

- Detailed look at Nat weather -

- Farm Journal \$100 Idea, segment.

- Story from university of Tennessee about
Rising Insects to Nutrit Trees.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: THURS

DATE: 9/11/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Live stock prizes.
- ~~cow boy~~ ^{conference} ~~collegiate~~ ^{for} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~best~~ ^{best} ~~today~~ ^{today} segment
- ~~crop~~ ^{crop} ~~watch~~ ^{watch} ~~commander's~~ ^{commander's} ~~field~~ ^{field} ~~weather~~ ^{weather} ~~conditions~~ ^{conditions} segment.
- A Report of a Deal ~~between Russia and France for~~ ^{between Russia and France for} ~~oil~~ ^{oil} ~~deal~~ ^{deal} ~~between~~ ^{between} ~~Russia~~ ^{Russia} ~~and~~ ^{and} ~~France~~ ^{France}
- Market ~~news~~ ^{report} ~~from~~ ^{from} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~chase~~ ^{chase} ~~CME~~ ^{CME} ~~floor~~ ^{floor} ~~segment~~ ^{segment}
- A Discussion on ~~Thinking~~ ^{Thinking} ~~About~~ ^{About} ~~2015~~ ²⁰¹⁵ ~~crop~~ ^{crop} ~~planning~~ ^{planning} with ~~Brian~~ ^{Brian} ~~Bosting~~ ^{Bosting} A ~~market~~ ^{market} ~~report~~ ^{report} - ~~an~~ ^{an} ~~analysis~~ ^{analysis} segment.
- Detailed look at ~~not~~ ^{not} ~~weather~~ ^{weather}
- A Report about ~~chile~~ ^{chile} ~~challenges~~ ^{challenges} ~~from~~ ^{from} ~~New~~ ^{New} ~~Mexico~~ ^{Mexico}.
- A ~~story~~ ^{Report} ~~from~~ ^{from} ~~Louisiana~~ ^{Louisiana} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~A~~ ^A ~~bee~~ ^{bee} ~~keeping~~ ^{keeping} class.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri

DATE: 9/12/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Report on corn & soybean.
- Report on new crop carry over.
- Report on cotton.
- crop watch/comments FIELD &
- congress holding Rail Road/Transport meeting.
- Clean water Bill.
- Market update on "GAB Flour of cme group" segment
- Pro Farmer "Profit Briefing" weekly ^{NO REPORT} ~~DISC~~ Agriculture/markets Discussion segment
- Detailed look at Nat. Western
- Great American Beer tour/story segment
- Story about Historical Henry Ford ^{Bar} In Aust. TEXAS.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 9/15/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Report of snow / Early winter effecting growing season
- crop watch / comment FIELD / weather conditions segment.
- New Rule challenged OIA, Poultry, Inspection.
- Report of conflict of interests. In feet check off program
- DDG Export.

Carol - Sunday Synops. Over A Seed. sweeten

- Pesticides & Aquatic Life Report.
- Market update In " from the Future of corn " segment.
- A Discussion About ^{450M} Grain Report that came out with Mark Gold a market trader for AA Analytics segment.
- Detailed look at NAT water.
- Machinery Pctc Tractor sales segment.
- Day Day In Box segment.
- Story from TEXAS About Ranchers who while digging found ^{Colombian} ~~what~~ mummy with bones.
 Per the 10/1/14

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 9/16/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- ~~crop~~ Harvest Season ~~to farm~~ ~~Adley~~ and ~~Weekend~~ ~~Proz-2~~
- crop watch / comments ~~FIELD~~ / weather conditions segment
- crop progress update.
- Report ^{Story} About Louisiana Rice Harvest.
- Part. 2, prices.
- Report About Antibiotics & Poultry.
- Market Report ^{from} "The CMR Floor" ~~to~~ Segment.
- A Discuss. on ~~managing~~ ^{Risk Management Pricing} Price Risks with Don Reese, a commodity marketer in my analysis segment.
- Detailed look AT MAT, weather.
- Dairy today Report ~~to~~ segment.
- A Story from university of ^{Tennessee} food science students. ~~MAJOR~~ MAJORS

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wednesday

DATE: 9/17/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Review of the Paul S. Leg. 'STC' on ~~Revis~~.
- ~~the~~ ~~purpose~~ of Anti-biotics.
- crop watch / comments FIBER / weather conditions segment -
- ~~TABACCO~~ TABACCO Buy out payments.
- Story from Virginia on Tobacco Industry / crop
- A Report on ~~what~~ ^{market} market TV " on the Place of OR CMPZ " Segment.
- A Discussion on ^{AG} ~~market~~ prices. ~~with~~.
- MARK GOLD A Market Trader in AG Analysis Segment -
- Detailed look at NAT website.
- Food & Your Family segment.
- Story from University of Kentucky on Honey bee study.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thursday

DATE: 9/18/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Seed Costs.
- Protect Debate.
- Sybena Experts & changes
- crop watch/comments FIBL/ weather conditions segment
- market update "From The Floor OF COMB" segment
- ~~Best~~ Discussion on Believe stock markets in the
- Don Rose & Commodity market for AG Analysis.
- Segment -
- Detailed look at NAT, weather.
- Animal Abuse at Dairy Farm for New Mexico
- Key stone pipe line update/ delays.
- Story of The Harvest of Artichoke from California.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri.

DATE: 9/19/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Wet Harvest for mid west.
- ~~Stu~~ A Bount Abundant Hay Crop
- Crop Watch / Comments Field / weather conditions segment.
- Executive Order for a Plan for Antibiotics.
- Market Report / Update FN. "From The Floor of C.M.B." segment.
- A Discussion on USDA Creditline. ^{Ackage} ~~Average~~ Report for Pro farmers. "Profit + Risk F.M.Y." segment.
- Detailed Look at National Weather.
- Rural Economy / Farm Equipment Sales.
- Update on Rail Way Delays.
- Road + your Family Report.
- Great American Barn.
- A story from Central New York that uses ~~Horses~~ Draft Horses. To plow/work his fields does not use tractors.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 9/22/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Congress & Ag Issues/Logistical
- Beef check off 2015 Budget.
- Cattle on Feed update.
- White House Executive Order on Antibiotics and Live Stock
- ~~Ag~~ ^{Dissemination} case on ~~so~~ Peanut/Soybean ^{Dissemination} case
- Crop watch/Comments ~~to~~ Field/Weather Conditions Segment/Report.
- Market Report "From The Floor Or Cme" Segment.
- Discussion on "Food Users" tv crew ~~with~~ ^{with} ~~buying~~ ^{buying} selling, with Brian Roach a Market Trader for Ag Analysis Segment...
- Detailed look at NAT weather.
- State by State, Ag News/Report Segment.
- Machinery Pete. Tractor/Farm machinery sales segment.
- story from Wisconsin of a Retired Dairy man who ~~whittle~~ ^{carved} toy ~~case~~ ^{case} cart.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 9/23/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Cotton Industry / Prices News
- Story About Cotton Condition In Texas.
- Cotton Crop Progress Update.
- Crop Watch/Comments Field/Weather Conditions Segment.
- Trade Talks, Factors, & Predictions for 2015.
- Food Supply Rules/Changes From USDA.
- Ag Markets ^{News} "From The Floor Of CME" Segment
- August Milk Production.
- A Discussion on Dairy Market with Bryan Dougherty, Market Staff. GIST To Ag Analysts Segment
- Detailed look at next weather -
- Report about Canada & Red River Grain Delays.
- Ag Day for Box Segment
- Story About ~~Dairy~~ ~~Industry~~ Milk & Food Banks. & Drive To get milk to help feed hungry people

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 9/24/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Crop Progress
- \$80 Harvest Tour special scrips. / Report from Nebraska
- Crop watch / comments FIELD / weather conditions segment
- Report of A Ag merged
- A update on A water runoff ^{Case} ~~Case~~ scrip.
- A Report of Grain market in - On The Floor of CME, segment
- A discussion About How to handle A surprise crop / yield with Brian Ranch. A Ag market for Ag Analysis segment.
- Detailed look At Nat weather
- Farm safety week ~~story from Iowa~~ / Training exercises in Iowa.
- Farm Journal 100 idea. story / Report.
- Story about Black Burgers in Farm Burger Kings in Japan.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs.

DATE: 9/25/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM
- Climate Change. Discussed At ~~UN~~ meeting. United Nations.

- Report About Weather Extremes In Nation.
- ~~Crp~~ ^{Comments} Field/Weather conditions segment.
- Report on AQ Markets In Floor The Floor of case segment.
- Discussion on beef market for AQ analysis segment.
- Detailed look at Nat Weather.
- A Report About Hemp Production ^{Fed} Project In Kentucky.
- AQ Day In Box Segment.
- Story from Univ of Tennessee. It is a program ~~for~~ ^{which} kids raise chickens. And learn. Life Lesson. In process.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri

DATE: 9/26/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Leave a Legacy Special program.
- Look at North Star Sheep Farm for online.
- Story about Frick & Farm ^{Farm up} in Nebraska
- Tips on Legacy Farm ~~to~~ to next generation.
- A look at Skinner Family Farm, Ia Oh.O.
- ~~Update on Traffic Stop Shooting from a South Carolina Police Officer.~~
- ~~Story about FAA giving green light of using drones for Hollywood to use Drones for making film.~~
- ~~Second look at Nat. center~~
- ~~Report from service ^{man} George Cheney.~~
- ~~Possible wedding weekend wedding~~

[Handwritten signature]

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon.

DATE: 9/29/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Report about Blizzards Losses
US

USD investigates biotech wheat in OR, MT

Sev. of Ag. which has no plans of leaving

crop/comm. Field/Weather conditions report

Market News, "From the Flood of CMB"

Discussion of grain market

Detailed look at NDT weather.

Special Services. ~~Call~~ ~~get~~ outdoor

Story from Australia about Symb. market

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 9/30/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- ~~Program~~ ^{AG DAY} Bill Programs, Help Runners
- ~~Report~~ ^{Story} From South Dakota About A Blizzard That Happened One Year Ago, Which Killed Many Herds
- Crop update/Comments FIELD weather and issues segment
- Ag markets update. In "On The Floor of Corn" segment
- A Discussion About China. Ag traders with Tom Bauer, Trade Markets In Ag Analysis segment.
- Details, look at NAT weather.
- ^{HA} Joint Roads on The Farm" ^{of} Pro Farmer, Special Series.
- Story about ROAD salt. Supply ^{probes} for roads during the winter seeds season.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues.

DATE: 7/1/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Israel. RETAL. vides. For TEEN killing in Gaza.
- world cup preview. America vs Belgium.
- GM ~~announces~~ Move Recalls.
- Top headline news & weather.
- A ^{medical} discussion with Dr. Nancy Sanyal ~~on~~ pelvic exams.
- Report about para sailing. Safety problems ~~discuss~~ ~~cause~~ for regulation. After several accidents.
- Part two of PAPA middle year interview: 5:50ec
OF ~~the middle year~~

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 7/2/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Antester's Block BYSCS carrying ~~the~~ REFUGES. TO UNITED STATES. In Cal. Furniture.
- World Cup update. US is knocked out of competition by Belgium. Interview with Goalie Tim Howard.
- Report on tropical storm Arthur.
- Story of Paul Truck Explosion in Phillip Lake.
- Top Headline News & weather
- Screen Williams with Dorcas from Wimbledon - Due to a viral Buss/Address
- Update on Oscar Pistorius murder trial.
- Second look at ~~the~~ weather.
- Story about missing boy found in Father's basement
- Story of a Texas teenaged cheerleader ~~under fire~~ for ~~being~~ under fire for ~~having~~ her. By game ~~releases~~ Hunting photos on website + does website ~~at~~ have right to take them down.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 7/3/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Tropical Storm Arthur has been upgraded to Hurricane - East coast Bracing for July HIS storm

- New Threats to planes. Cylis for enhanced security at freight airports.

- Update on Immigration Border Co. st's.

- Wild fire in California and other.

Top Head Line news & weather

- Update on trial of Father who left toddler in hot car. Who D. Bd Georgia.

- Update on trial of Oscar Pistorius murder trial.

- Second look at natural gas.

Report Agent Tucson Mayor Rob Ford.

Story about man living on a small island/rock for 6 days.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri.

DATE: 7/4/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- ~~Update on~~ Hurricane Arthur - strikes East Coast.
- Trough on shocking charges of father who left son in hot car where child died. In Georgia.
- Top headline news & weather.
- First daughter Malia Obama turns 16.
- Update on Hurricane Arthur.
- A story of daring cliff rescue.
- A Rosen Report about Germans and rental cars.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 7/7/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

One heightened security measure for U.S.-bound airflights includes powering on all electronic devices.

This is due to fears of devices being used by revamped terror groups like Al Qaeda and the ascendant I.S.I.S group making huge gains in Iraq. Head/leader of ISIS makes rare public appearance to speak in public, the video has been disseminated to sources by the group.

Fifteen tornadoes touched down at several places in the American midwest over the last weekend causing panic in communities.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 7/8/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW ^{CRIS} MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Immigration Debate / update.
- Severe weather in nation
- top lead line news & weather.
- roller coaster Accident / Rescue. In SIX FLAGS.
- ^{Report} About ^{baseball player} LeBron James.
- OSCAR Pistorius. murder trial.
- A New York man sleeping at Ball game.
- Sues, Yankees, MLB, ESPN. on comments made.
- by Ann... ready

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wednesday

DATE: 7/9/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Report of Deadly Storms Across U.S.
- Immigration / Border Crisis.
- Top Headline News & weather.
- ~~Small~~ Virals of Small Pox ^{from} 1950's
found in ~~lab~~ storage cub.
- World Cup News, Host Country - Defeated
1-1 by Germany, Brazil.
- Update on Georgia Toddler who died in
Hot car case. Father charged for murder.
- Story about legal pet sales in Washington
State.
- George Clooney Fights Back at Tabloids
over marriage rumors.

-

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thursday

DATE: 7/10/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Deadly shooting in Houston, suspect in custody
6-people killed.
- Immigration / Border Policy / Crisis.
- Chinese Hackers Hit US / Fed. workers.
- Other Top Headline News & weather.
- Story about George Clooney and Tabloids.
- A look at Alaska in today take off special. Sevens.
- A story / report about a death of a Google
Exec. woman charged to death of yacht.
- American Golfer in running of Bulls. - I realized
He wrote a book on How to survive ^{the} run.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri.

DATE: 7/11/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Reports on severe weather, across NATAL
- Details on ~~TEXAS~~ ^{FAMILY} Hester TEXAS-Shooting. Weve six relatives, members, were killed.
- Top Headline news.
- Report about ~~for~~ ^{Boone} former POW Berg ~~DIAHL~~ ^{update}
- CIA official. Expelled from Germany ^{because} of spying. Affiliation.
- A update about LeBron James. Decision.
- Report on Actor/activist George Clooney and his feud, with ~~George Clooney~~ ^{A Tabloid} ~~George Clooney~~ ^{Apple} ~~George Clooney~~ ^{Apple}
- ~~George Clooney~~ ^{George Clooney} ~~George Clooney~~ ^{George Clooney}
- Update/report on ^{George Clooney} ~~George Clooney~~ ^{not only death} ~~George Clooney~~ ^{George Clooney} Father Accused of murder.
- Second look at Nat weather.
- Report of possible new use for Botex research at Fighting Depression.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 7/14/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT. GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

German men's national soccer team wins FIFA World Cup in overtime shutting out the Argentinian team 1-0. A mysterious odor has caused a Pennsylvania township to evacuate 100 homes, the cause is suspected to be a compound called Hydrogen Cyanide, used in the process of the production of plastic. Israel says it downed an unmanned Palestinian drone as the conflict escalates. Hamas has claimed responsibility for sending 3 drones into hostile territory.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 7/15/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Deadly Train / Subway Derailment in Moscow
- Cold Snaps. Severe weather in Nation.
- A Truce for MidEast Between ISRAEL - Hamas Falls Apart.

POW BOB BERGDYAL - Will Be back on Active Duty.

Top Headline News & Weather.

- ^{update on} Comedian / Actor of Tracy Morgan

- Oscar Pistorius in ^{Alleged} Altercation at a night club, which could effect outcome of his trial.

- Jesse Ventura vs "American Sniper" - In court battle, over comments in a book written by a Dead Author.

← story ~~REPORT About Syria in Special~~ strikes

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 7/16/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Severe storm S SLAMS EAST COAST.
- ~~Report~~ on CALIFORNIA Approve Fines on people who urinate under. / ~~west~~
- West coast drought accs.
- Missile Strike - From Israel to Gaza Strip
- Top headlines news & weather
- New Teen Driver Safety Concerns - Most Teens. Cars Accident Safe Bump.
- BASEBALL ALL STAR game & Salute to Derek Jeter who will retire after this season.
- A Report / Story About mother of young ^{Jodie R.} ~~boy~~ who died in Hot car for Georgia.
- Story update on Alleged Stalker at Actresses Sandra Bullock's Home.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 7/17/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- 3 Dead IN BANK Robbery Shoot out,
- cease-fire Friction In Mid EAST Between ISRAEL- And HAMAS.
- Gov Christie's jets to Iowa Trip comes as well
- all comes out.
- Top Headline News + weather.
- Interview former ~~Adm~~ Bowe BERGDAL'S Lawyer.
- Today Takes OFF. ~~Special~~ prev' B -
- ~~update~~ ^{story} on Kennedy compound break in.
- Story ^{of} ~~in~~ ^{TEXAS} mission to shark infested waters in ~~Bahama~~ Bahamas.
- A Report About Debate of Drugs + New ~~ment~~ ^{ment} ~~mic~~ ^{mic} ~~ses~~ ^{ses} with Helicopters.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri

DATE: 7/18/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- update on ~~Malaysian~~ FLIGHT MH17 CRASH / Shot Down in Ukraine.
- update on Israel's Ground War in Gaza
- And other Top Headline News. & weather.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 7/21/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

International outrage grows as Rebel separatist soldiers group bodies of downed Malaysian Airlines aircraft into a train car. Belongings among the debris are being pilfered in a non-secure crime scene. Forensic teams are set to access the bodies and compromised crash scene today. Vladimir Putin faces increased pressure and continues to lay blame upon Ukraine for the 290 deaths. Tony Abbott and John Kerry spoke out against Putin, with the latter describing the crime scene as being disturbed by 'drunken' footsoldiers.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 7/22/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- update on A-K crash. ~~in Ukraine~~, of flight. ~~in Ukraine~~.

- Wild fires in Washington State.

- Mid East / Israel - Gaza Crisis.

- ^{Other} Top Head line news & weather.

- Top Curfew law in Baltimore. which is causing controversy. Second look at weather.

- California passes tough new ^{School Football} ~~law~~ on teaching.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 7/23/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- ~~Flight~~ PLANE carrying victims of Flight 11 that was shot down, crashed, in Ukraine. Landed in Netherlands.
- Ukrainian military jets shot down.
- Sec of State Kerry in Israel. & FAA flight, BAMA, in Israel.
- Plane crash in Taiwan and other top headlines, news & more.
- Report about security breach on Brooklyn Bridge.
- story about ^{movie Director/Producer} Roger Moore.
- A report about Homes & Hurricane winds.
- A Rossen report about GPS tracking mistakes. Incident criminals go unmonitored.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: THURS

DATE: 7/24/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW ^{From} MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- ~~Air Report of~~ ^{From} AIR ALGERIE ~~Disasters~~ ^{Disasters} over AFRICA.
- ^{made} out rage over a beheaded execution in ARIZONA.
- CRASH victims from UKRAINE - Return, back to Netherlands.
- A controversy of Pres. Obama's Fund Raising trip, Ia, west coast Am.S, Crisis.
- Top Headline News & Weather.
- update on Brooklyn Bridge, Fly, Inc. Dela.
- Report About Cruise ships / Hollywood stars and city of Venice.
- story / interviewed woman who LEFT K.S. in car while she was at a job interview.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri.

DATE: 7/25/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- update on ISRAEL - GAZA CRISIS.
- Severe weather. In NATION.
- wreckage of AL AGI BKE Airline Accid.
- update on Plane crash/shooting in UKRAINE.
- Top Headline news & weather
- Story ^{Report} about Backlash - over NFL Suspension
- Report of "Creepy Doll" case in California small town.
- Ohio STATE UNIV. marching Band. Director Fired over "Sexualized" culture. Abuse.
- Report about Hollywoods worst movie SEASON.
- Story/Interview "SLEEPING" yankee Fan UN. IS SUCH A yankee / Broadcasting organization.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 7/28/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

Rare lightning strikes in Venice Beach kills one man and sends a total of eight to the hospital with injuries, making it the sixteenth person killed in the U.S. by lightning this year, and the first in California in over five years. A cease fire occurs in the Israel - Palestine conflict on a Muslim holy day. Israel claims to intend to scale back military operations, but insist on being able to continue destroying underground tunnels around Gaza's perimeter. Israel says act as gateways into their own territory.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 7/29/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- update on cross-st for FSKAL + 642A STRIP.
- 45 claims Russia violated ~~French~~ nuclear treaty.
- Boston whale watching tour BOAT stranded out at sea over night.
- Top Headline News And Weather
- Report on EBOLA virus for - Afr. 24 - Cattle of Americans affected.
- Arrest made for a missing teen case in New Hampshire
- man carries rifle in Airport arrested for being gun at mother & daughter
- Second look at week.
- A Pop Culture Law Professor at Florida State University shot/murdered in his car at his home.
- TV Treatment for Hangovers.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 7/30/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- ~~update on GAZA crisis~~ ^{update on GAZA crisis} - swelling H-ts yr school. ~~15 dead.~~

- water main breaks ^{near} ~~at~~ ^{at} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~campus~~ ^{campus} flooded.

- Top Headline news & weather.

- BMBOLA - ~~virus~~ ^{update} ~~report~~ ^{is} ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~U.S.~~

~~son~~ ^{son} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~us~~ ^{us} ~~worked~~ ^{worked} ~~who~~ ^{who} ~~was~~ ^{was} ~~expected~~ ^{expected}

- ~~update~~ ^{update} ~~on~~ ^{on} ~~K-DNA~~ ^{K-DNA} ~~suspect~~ ^{suspect} ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~court.~~ ^{court.}

Former Gov. Jessie Ventura wins 1.8 million

Defamation Law suit. From Estate of former

Navy SEALs sniper.

A Kennedy cousin Michael Skakel Back In

Court for upcoming murder Retrial.

- Rossen Report on Surviving A Lightning

Strike.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs.

DATE: 7/31/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

Update on Israel & Gaza Strip crisis.

- Interview with Ambassador Ron Dermer Israel Ambassador to United States.

- Small plane crash in parking lot in San Diego.

- Ebola outbreak update.

Top headline news & weather

- Report on trial. ~~New~~ ^{OP} ~~Ban~~ ^{Former} Virginia Gov. Trial, where he ^{allegedly} took bribes/gifts for favors.

- Rossen Report about controversy of energy drink company & ~~get~~ ^{recruiting/scamming} college students.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri

DATE: 8/1/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Ebola Patient coming to U.S.
- Update on ~~ISRAEL~~ / GAZA strip crisis.
~~ISRAEL~~
- Top Headline news & weather.
- Update on crash site of Dented Airline ^{Malaysian} in Ukraine.
- NFL Player star Ray Rice Addresses wife Assault ~~conspiracy~~
- Report / FBI IS concealing Tapes. of Oklahoma bombing.
- Second look At ~~AT~~ ^{weather}
- Report / About Govt study of Effects of Pot & Driving.
- Research of Blood Test That could predict ~~people with~~ Suicide.
- Interview Actress Julia Roberts.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 8/4/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Report of world fires for CALifornia / ~~with a~~
- water emergency L. ~~for~~ Toledo.
- Ebola crises.
- update on ~~the~~ Mideast ISRAEL & GAZA strip. Crisis.
- Top Headline News & Weather.
- Report about NBA player who broke hand. Had a 'bad' leg injury at practice game.
- A story about High Bacon Prices.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 8/5/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- American killed in AFGhan in IED Attack.
- ~~new~~ American Ebel A PATIENT, Arrived in US.
SECOND.
- FLASH Floods in west.
- Hurricane weather heading towards Hawaii?
- Report on wild Fires.
- Top Headline News & weather.
- Story / Interview Tue Ohio state. Univ.
Band leader ~~Johnathan~~ ~~Johnathan~~ ~~Johnathan~~ who was Fined.
for TV Appropriate. Atoms phone practices.
- Story about using Drones for wedding
photography.

EM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 8/6/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Hackers STOLE 12 Billion Passwords ON ~~the~~ web594ts

- Steeraway Sweden's on Airline, a-FL out & pay 179 to meet or beat or beat or beat PASS.

- Family of American Gen. killed in AFGHANISTAN speaks out.

- Update on Ebola, Victim

- Former Prisoner BERDAPIL To be questioned

TOP Headline news & weather.

- ~~thousands~~ Thousand of Employees of a ^{Family owned} Supermarket chain, rallies behind ousted CEO/Boss.

- A Champion Boat Racer may have Faked His own ~~Death~~ Death.

- Story About KARDASHIAN App - ^{Frame} Game, And Courtney About IT.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: THURS

DATE: 8/7/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- DUAL Hurricanes heading for Hawaii
- Bobcat out BACK News.
- Top Headline News + Weather
- Jury Deliberates Verdict In Pouch ^{Shooting} Case.
- ~~Final~~ Detroit ~~It~~.

A Report of ~~A~~ Copyright Case of A Picture of Monkey.

- Update on OSCAR Pistorius Murder Case.
- Second Look At Weather.
- A ~~campus~~ Story About Dartmouth College Student And Controversy of Carrying A ~~gun~~ for Antiquated Weapon for Safety Reason
- A Report/Story About Price of A Beemetary Plot.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri.

DATE: 8/8/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

= 45 Launches Air Strike S. In F.R.A.Q.
= Tropical Storm Iselle Hits Hawaii + Typhoon on way.

- Ebola crisis update.

- other top headline news & weather.

- ~~breast shooter~~ ~~for Detroit~~ Guilty verdict for porch shooting case for Detroit.

- Oscar Pistorius case - murder - trial / case.

- Debate / controversy of new sex ed book, ~~AAA~~ in California Junior High School.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 8/11/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Video of ERUPTS After viral of young man killed by a police officer in St Louis
- Tragedy on a race track. Driver killed
- ~~update~~ Report on US Air strikes / Air Drops in Iraq.
- News about under pressure of their situation
- Story about Gulf War hero Major
- "Hot car" death of young boy mother blames it.
- Update on Tracy Morgan recovering from his accident. Interview Benedict Monelli Tracy's lawyer.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 8/12/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Remembering Actor comedian Robin Williams who passed away.
- Top Headline News - weather
- Interview ^{Jeremy} son of Nancy White Lake American Miss-o-nay who was affected by BOLA.

TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed

DATE: 8/13/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Floodings & Storm in WA state.
- ~~Re~~ actress, Lauren Bacall. PASSED AWAY AT AGE 89
- More on Death of comedian Robin Williams.
- Tol Heard live news from
- Interview Actor Henry Winkler from Happy Days, TALKS ABOUT Robin Williams.
- Update on Edward Snowden.

TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thursday

DATE: 8/14/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- update on protests / violence in St Louis. Over the shooting of Taylor by police officer.
- US Troops & Iraq. Rescue mission unlikely.
- Pres. Obama & Hillary Clinton meet at Hoquity - profile party. Since her remarks / comments against some of H's policies.
- Top headline news & weather.
- Broadway dims lights in honor of Robin Williams and more on H's death.
- Story of Amer. L.A.N. woman's murder mystery. Women's body found for suit case in bath.
- Second look at weather.
- A Report about BREATHALYZER APPS | Technology in Russia Report

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Friday

DATE: 8/18/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Police officer named in fatal shooting of ~~ATV~~ Missouri Teen has been released.
Interview w/ Missouri Gov. Nixon on Ferguson Missouri shooting / police protests.

- New Details on comedian/actor Robin Williams.

- Top Headline news & weather

- Olympic swimmer Amy van Dyken Royer Back Home After crippling ATV Accident.

- Seaworld makes announcement about new killer whale habitat among controversy

- Second look at nat-weather

- A Report about madness of Back to School Supplies.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 8/18/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- ~~update~~ ^{update} on Classes/Protests for Ferguson Mo.
- wikileaks founder Julian Assange to leave ^{the} Embassy
He was staying in his best way Sec.
- Report about Gov. Rick Perry's Indictment charges
- Top Headline News & First Look at weather
- controversy about Sultan of Brunei & It's
Bid for the ^{new} Yorks Plaza Hotel.
- Report about summer weather
- Latest on ~~gun~~ robbery of largest Close TV
TEXAS
- Second look at weather
- Report on dangers of puberty & Life saving
TIPS after a Teen from Conn. was killed in
Rosser Reports segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 8/19/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- ~~Report + update on chaos / protests in Ferguson MO~~
- ~~Interview Michael Brown's parents, & their lawyer~~
- ~~Report on wild fires in California~~
- ~~Top headline news + ~~first~~ look AT weather~~
- ~~Confusion in Alaska over same name~~

CANDIDATES

~~Dan Padua Announced for SAT Night Live.~~
~~passed away.~~

- ~~A Peeping Tom caught on tape ^{at Boston} to ~~show~~, Home~~
- ~~A second look AT weather~~
- ~~Interview Galt for Reg Mailbox~~
- ~~Story about "Crime of Decades"~~
- ~~are shooting drones as target practice.~~
- ~~and crack down, by FBI.~~

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 8/30/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

~~Report from the news~~

- Terrorist group ISIS kills American Journalist James Foley.

- Hostage situation in Chicago.

- Update on Ferguson. - Attorney General ^{vs.} ~~Head~~ ~~to~~ Ferguson to meet with officials.

- Flash floods in Arizona.

- Top Head line News & ^{First look} ~~weather~~ ^{on page}

- Story from Texas of man who killed a Drunk Driver ~~car~~ who killed his sons.

- A Solar Power plant in CALIFORNIA - Nevada, ~~Boarder to~~ ~~causing~~ controversy - ~~birds~~ ~~as~~ ~~kill-~~ ~~ing~~, Birds, and Threatening wildlife.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 8/21/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Ebola patients to leave hospital.
- A report that a rescue mission that ^{was} attempted to rescue photo journalist James Foley & others, have failed. ~~in July~~ ^{in summer}.
- Update on unrest in Ferguson - Mo.
- Top Headline & 1st Look at ~~the~~ ^{corruption} weather.
- Update on trial of former Gov Bob McDonnell and his former wife.
- A report about movie's Davis. The ¹³ ~~18~~ year old girl playing the Nat. Little League games.
- Story about Peter, buying stock in snowworld.
- Report about work & vacation time.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri. A

DATE: 8/22/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Report story on Death of photojournalist James Foley + ISIS
- Interview with parents of James Foley.
- Update on ^{America's} Ebola Patients who were released from Atlanta Hospital.
- Update/Latest on Ferguson Missouri protests.
- Top Headline News + weather.
- A Report of Ice Bucket Challenge injuries from Kentucky.
- Interview with sons of one of Ebola Patients who was released from Atlanta Hospital.
- Organizer Amy van Dyke-Royer takes first steps ~~with a team~~

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 8/25/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Active shooter At Fort Lee Army Base In Virginia.
- Update on Earthquake In California.
- Hackers Ground Sony Exec American Airlines Flight.
- Michael Brown the young man shot by police officer will be laid to rest Fathers calls for Day of Silence.
- Report of a Journalist Released by Militants In Syria.
- Officials Close In on Fley Killed.
- Top Headline News and weather.
- Report on ^{Sunday} VMA Awards
- Second look at Nat weather.
- ~~Report~~ Report About Little League Series.
- Doctor View, Mo'ne Davis & Her Philadelphia, Tennessee, and coaches.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 8/26/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Report on Emmy Awards.
- US SURVEILLANCE PLUMES FLY OVER SYRIA. PREPARING A AIR STRIKE AT ISS FORCES.
- Top Headline News & weather.
- Update on Napa valley EARTH Quake.
- A Report OF A Polish product THAT could Detect DATE RAPE Drugs.
- Second look at Nat. weather.
- A Question / ~~about~~ ^{Deaths} ~~over~~ ^{over} Militarization. OF LOCAL Police Deaths. AFTER Ferguson protests. / Clashes
- A Report About Hotel ~~It~~ ^{Extra} Added Fees.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 8/27/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM ^{Feb}

- Report About America Killed Fighting ISIS
- Dangerous storms slam Midwest
- Hurricane made making waves off Calif. coast
- Hurricane Christy due for East Coast.

Young girl kills instructor at Gou Rung Zan Fil. news.

- Top headline news & weather.
- Report about consumers outrage over Burger King's chains move to Canada.

USC. Investigates Football star's claim of saving nephew.

Middle-aged altercation ^{device} sparks a sent Reflene. Debate. ~~Device~~

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 8/28/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Report of a second American citizen killed fighting for ISIS/terrorist group.

- Storms cause dangerous surf/RIP currents on both coasts of nation.

- Hackers hit major banks.
- Top headline news & weather.

- Story on USC Star Football player admits making up story of rescuing nephew.

- Report Brad Pitt & Angelina ~~Jolie~~ ^{Jolie} ~~Blair~~ wed over

weekend in France.

- ~~DAD~~ ^{FATHER} found not guilty of kidnapping ^A drunk driver who killed his sons in Texas.

Second look at weather.

- ~~AAA~~ story about Malaysia Airlines over Aceh & uncertain future.

- Controversy and debate about kids & guns. ^{In Nevada}
In wake of accident at shooting range where ^{the} instructor was accidentally shot by 9 year old girl. IN

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri.

DATE: 8/29/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Pres. Obama's TALKING HEAT for HAVING NO STRATEGY yet on IS-S.
- And. Speaks About UKRAINE SITUATION.
- Interview with Chuck Todd, Political Analyst on Pres Obama's Double Crisis. JAW. MEDRYS/IS-S AND Russia/UKRAINE.
- Report on JUAN RIVERS. HEALTH.
- Top Headline News & weather.
- ^{Ad.} Story About CALIFORNIA Teacher ^{Under Fire For} Twitter Tirade. ~~Had File.~~
- Race Car Driver Tony Stewart Returns to Racing. AFTER DEADLY CRASH AND ACCIDENTLY HITTING A DRIVER THREE WEEKS AGO.
- ^{Report} Details on Secret wedding of BRAD PITT. AND ~~Angelina Jolie~~ ANJALINA Jolie.
- Report About Labor Day travel.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 9/1/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Severe storms on ON Hol-dmy weekend
- president Obama A under pressure about ISIS & SYRIA.
- A Discussion about ISIS & How Big A Threat ^{to} the United States with terrorist expert
- A Report About Return OF RACE CAR DRIVEN TOYOTA AT.
- Report About Hacking scandal, & nude photos of Hollywood celebrities.
- Top Headline news & weather.
- update on Dan Rivers.
- Report on USC Football Player who admitted to lying to coaches and now is under investigation.
- Report About Police officers And Body cameras.
- Report on The Banning of Bags in California.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 9/2/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

~~Ms. Luchas Attacks AT Terrorist group. For Somalia & Al Qaeda~~ ~~Faces of new crisis~~ ~~for the world~~

~~Ms.~~
Pres. Obama Facing International Crisis,

- ~~Go on~~ AT Severe ^{summer} Weather.

- EMBOLA outbreak update.

- KP headline news & weather.

- Report discussion on a pile of DiBTS

- Celebrity Hackery - Investigation

- H. J. Lee camera report / ^{story} on Bike Thefts.

In Rossen Reports segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 9/3/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW | MONDAY THRU FRIDAY | 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Report of ^{Journalist} about the beheading of another American.
- new American doctor infected with EBOLA.
- Interview DR Kent Brantly ^{man who survived} ~~Dr~~ EBOLA
- Home Depot credit card Breach. Massive Hacking. OR DATA Investigation under way.
- Top Headline News & weather.
- Update on ~~the~~ Apple/Celebrity Hacking Controversy
- Second look at ~~the~~ ~~controversy~~
- More on ~~the~~ ~~interview~~ with DR Kent Brantly, EBOLA Survivor.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 9/4/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW ^{Justice Dept} MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Federal Investigation on Ferguson Police Dep.
- A Report of Pres Obama Talk Tough on Isis. AND ADDRESS ALLIES. At NATO meeting in Brussels.
- Interview American who's quest is to join Isis ~~becoming~~ Extremist group Isis.
- Top Headline News & weather.
- ~~Interview~~ ^{Interview} Navy Air Medal Ebola Survivor SPEAKS OUT. ~~It's a new Ebola outbreak - WHO~~
- ~~Bernie Madoff's son Andrew died~~ ^{Andrew Madoff son of Ponzi scam ~~Bernie Madoff~~ artist} Bernie Madoff DIED OF CANCER.
- ^{OR Airliner} Passenger AT CENTER OF SEAT ^{Recline,} Dispute. Speaks out.
- Story/Report About Columbia Student who carries a mattress to protest over Allowed Rape. AS A message ~~message~~
- ~~Preview~~ Preview of NFL opening & kickoff.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri.

DATE: 9/5/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Report and remembering ~~com~~ ^{Edward} John Rivers. ~~Death~~ who passed away.
- Third American who constructed Rbda Arrives. ~~for~~ ⁴⁵
- Report on Pres. Obama & Nato summit ~~at~~ ⁱⁿ Wales. And His push on ISIS. / Interview Chuck Todd.
- ^{Host} ~~Host~~ of "Meet The Press" on ~~the~~ ^{the} Pres. & Summit.
- Moderator
- Top Headline News & weather.
- Report of A Hunt for A Great White Shark off ^{the} Coasts of Massachusetts.
- Second Look at weather.
- Interview Olympian Amy Van Dyken - Royen's ~~Acad.~~ ^{Acad.} ~~and~~ ^{and} ~~her~~ ^{her} Husband. ~~Team~~ ^{Team} And Her Road to Recovery ~~to~~ ^{to} Recovery After ATV Accident.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 9/8/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

~~~~~  
THE TODAY SHOW <sup>of Britain</sup> MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

Kate & William <sup>Expecting</sup> A Second Child.

- update on wild fires in Yosemite.
- Report About Treatment of F.S.S. + President Obama's Plans.
- Check feed of "meet the press" and
- Mystery illness affecting children in Midwest. <sup>Respiratory viruses</sup>
- Top hour line news & weather.
- Mystery of Malaysian Flight 370 / six months. <sup>Keeping</sup>
- ~~Report on~~ <sup>Yoga Family Sale</sup> Home Invasions ~~in~~ <sup>Report</sup>
- ~~Report on~~ <sup>Yoga Family Sale</sup> In Russia Report 5 Sequel.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 9/9/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW <sup>5:00 PM</sup> MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

~~NFL RAVENS STAR CUT AS TAPE SPARKS NAT OUTRAGE~~  
~~overpall out over video~~

Interview Brian Gumble

Pres Obama Meets <sup>with</sup> Congress on this ~~strategy~~ ~~and~~ ~~A~~ ~~major~~ ~~address~~. to nation tomorrow.

- Record Flood Hit South West AND other severe weather across NATION.

- Top Headline News & weather.

- A Report about Autism. / Discussion with Dr. Nancy Snyder.

- Report on Tech giant APPLE and upcoming new devices.

- Prince William & Harry speak out on Royal.

Pregnancy for London - England.

- A Report Buying Expired Foods & A Leak.

AT "SALVAGE" Supermarkets. Food stores. where they sell food that is out of date labels.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed

DATE: 9/10/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW, MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Pres. Obama's ~~Address~~ <sup>Address</sup> is ~~PLANNED~~ <sup>PLANNED</sup> ADDRESS ~~MATTER~~ <sup>MATTER</sup>.  
About it later tonight -
- more on FALL OF RAY RICE & NFL ~~is~~ <sup>is</sup>
- Severe weather Across ~~Nation~~ <sup>Nation</sup>
- Top Headline News & weather.
- Pres. Obama denied Tee Times at private GOLF CLUBS during Labor Day ~~and~~ <sup>and</sup> weekend.
- A look inside The House OF OSCAR PISTORIUS Home.
- ~~Report~~ <sup>Report</sup> about winter drought / ~~issues~~ <sup>issues</sup> in CALIFORNIA ~~story~~ <sup>story</sup>

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs.

DATE: 9/11/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- ~~news~~ on Pres. lays out ISIS strategy news to target terror group wherever they are -
- Interview Chuck Todd Political ~~host~~ Host of Today Show on Pres Obama's speech.
- Report on Oscar Pistorius trial
- Report on Ray Rice video + NFL Commissioner Roger Goodell
- RI headline news + weather
- Toronto Mayor Rob Ford in hospital: ~~fighting~~ ~~struggling~~ for abdominal pains & ~~pancreatic~~ ~~tumor~~ ~~tumor~~ -
- Second look at Nat - weather
- Story about the "Death of the Wallet" All credit/debit on your iPhone.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY:     Fri    

DATE:     9/12/14    

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW                      MONDAY THRU FRIDAY                      7:00 - 9:00 AM

- ~~OSCAR~~ DISTRICTS found guilty of culpable Homicide.
- AND faces up to 15 years in prison. ~~Heavie~~ -
- Reeva Steenkamp's mom + dad ~~and the~~ ~~and the~~ their reaction to verdict
- ~~for~~ inmates from ~~Ohio~~ <sup>prison</sup> including a young Seal Sniper. He + 2 others were recaptured.
- NFL / Ray Rice. scandal. anti-worship
- Other top Headline News + Weather
- Interview Robin Givens on Ray Rice video. + And Her Ex: BRUCE on Abuse from Mike Tyson.
- Report that some stores are putting up Christmas ~~Dec~~ Displays.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 9/15/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- American olive hits tourist revolution in Mexico.
- Leaders meet in Turkey. To discuss ~~the~~ war/threat of ISIS.
- update on Lykes of NFL troubles / rough weekend.
- Clinton's visit to WA.
- Top Headline News & weather -
- story about actress who was detained by police for <sup>messing</sup> being a prostitute, because she was showing affection to white boy
- story - Debate on discipline/abuse of football player Adrian Peterson. To young son.
- story about olive garden. & investors, criticism.
- Golfer Greg Norman almost lost arm due to a chain saw accident. Interview with him on phone.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 9/16/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Wild Fires In California.
- Southwest Flood fears. Due to Hurricane Odile.
- NFL Troubles. Upd Ate.
- US Military & Ebola Virus.
- US Launches strikes at ISIS &
- Top Headline News & Weather.
- Section to vote on leaving, Breaking Away from United Kingdom.

Massive Manhunt for gunman who ambushed, killed, ~~officer~~ in Pennsylvania. State Trooper and ~~officer~~ state trooper arrested another.

Barbara Streisand visits tonight show post 7th show in 50 years.

- Singer Robin Thicke admits drug use & don't write song "Blurred Lines" & his lawsuit with Marvin Gaye family over a song.



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wednesday

DATE: 9/17/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- ~~Wings~~ Reverse Decision on Adrian Peterson.  
And ~~update on~~ NFL scandals.
- new <sup>propaganda</sup> video From ISIS Targets Obama  
And White House.
- 45, ~~Star~~ MAN charged with Aiding ISIS.
- Wild Fires In California. + Floods In  
South West
- Top Headline News + weather.
- Search for missing college student from  
University of Virginia.
- Meredith Vieira Reveals A past  
Abusive Relationship
- story About Safety Of Indoor Tanning  
Parlors.
-

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thursday

DATE: 9/18/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Record RAINS Sweeps Across south west of ~~Blotches & Flood~~ ~~Blush Flood~~ in Arizona & New Mexico.
- JS's Terror Plot ~~Failed~~ Failed IN Australia
- More ~~Troubles for~~ ~~PR~~ <sup>more</sup> AFL-ARRESTS. & PR Troubles for NFL
- update on Maultsart & for man that - short couple of Peoria state troopers. Killing one.
- IP Headline News & Weather
- Voters In Scotland Head to Polls To Vote. The country should split from ~~British~~ Green British.
- Latest on m.s.s.-a college student, from University of Virginia.
- Bridal party Lost & Found. They were. Coast up for ~~San Francisco~~ <sup>GAB</sup> Mexico
- A Lost Kid EXPERIMENT In Rossen Report. Investigation Report.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri.

DATE: 9/19/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Scotland votes vote 5 to separating from United Kingdom.
- more on man who shot 2 Penn. state troopers killing one.
- APT - Latest NFL PR problems.
- Political Analyst / Host of meet The Press Talks. About APL scandal.
- Top Headline news & weather
- Smoke fills <sup>(cabin of)</sup> Jet Blue Air Line after take off.
- Apple stores. To sell new <sup>iPhone 5s</sup> iPhones today. People standing in ~~lines~~ long lines.
- New details / update on missing student from University of Virginia.
- Second look at weather.
- A story / look at a crime lab that solves crimes against animals. From feral hunters & poachers.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 9/22/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

Search of 30 AFGHans SOLDIERS for MS for military Exercise/Training who.

- White House Intruder Heads to Court.
- Security Breach Russia Cancels.
- update on Seaga for Moya who killed.
- Penn State trouble & fugitive another - et ruder.
- Bus crash in Delaware.
- Top Headline news / First check of weather.
- Tuberculosis scare. at a Texas Hospital. more than 200 babies could be exposed.
- Person of interest in missing university.
- Virginia Student Parents speak out in Pro's Conference.
- For Reser Report / <sup>new</sup> Technology that could help. Thieves Break in Homes

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 9/23/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- U.S. Congress Air strikes AT ISIS in Syria.

- Update on mid-air heat of man that shot and killed Penn State Trooper & injured another trooper.

- Special - Report

- Top Headline News First check of week

- update on missing univ. of Virginia student and search for "Person of Interest"

- Interview Celebrity Chef Paula Deen, who was in a racism scandal. Talks about her new ventures & future.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed

DATE: 9/24/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

Report on New Aid strikes AS President Obama  
Addresses UN.4.C Nations.

- Story about Khovarsav group, terrorist group  
and threats AGAINST U.S. How close were they  
to carry out threats.

Interview with NAT, see Ambassador Kusun Rice on  
Aid strikes & F.S.S.

- Top Headline News & weather

- Story/Report about Soda companies & ~~story~~  
Screen content reduction.

- Arrest warrants issued in University of Virginia  
Students - Fugitive name suspect in "ABDUCTION!"

- Second look at ~~the~~ weather.

- US Soccer under fire over Solis abusive case.  
Double standard ~~to~~ NFL to NFL problems.

- New Reports show 5 more Americans staying  
single.

- Shine light series/story

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 9/25/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Flooding In TEXAS / NOR' Easter HATS EAST COAST.
- Air strikes TARGETS + OIL SUPPLIES. <sup>ISIS</sup>
- Interview ~~with~~ AMBASSADOR OF UN SAMANTHA POWER ~~on~~ Air strikes. Against ISIS in SYRIA AND The Ebola Crisis In AFRICA.
- Suspect for ~~the~~ <sup>missing</sup> University of Virginia, Student HAS been arrested In TEXAS.
- Top Head Line News & weather.
- Police officer Fined/charged for for shooting, unarmmed, At A traffic stop.
- Congressman who got caught kissing/cheating on wife. <sup>on camera. Re-election Ad</sup> Runs A Ad with wife.
- A discussion with DR Nancy Snyder, About A new Relat About Skirt size & Breast cancer.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri.

DATE: 9/26/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Report About Flights grounded - Fide At Chicago Air port.

- Report About Rumor Of F50s Attack on ~~St~~ Ys. Schwabys.

- update <sup>case</sup> on missing ~~at~~ <sup>at</sup> University of Wisconsin ~~at~~ <sup>at</sup> student

- Report on Derrick Jeter's Last game at Yankee Stadium.

- Top Headline news & weather.

- update on traffic stop shooting by a South Carolina Police officer.

- Story About FAA giving permission for Hollywood to use drones for making films.

- Second look at Nat weather. Acto  
- Report from Venice Italy of George Clooney's possible weekend weather

- Second look at Top Headline news  
Third check of weather.



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 9/29/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- update crisis in mid east.
- on gray Julius. Effecting children.
- update on Chicago Fire / Flight Delays.
- Top Headlines, & Weather.
- Story or Secret source.
- Report about George Clooney wedding.
- Reel Bstake Ajet From AUKAGS Missing.
- Baby Pandas. In China.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 9/30/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Report Secret Service In Hot Seat  
Director Faces Guilt Over Security Breaches
- Suspect In The Missing University  
of Virginia student may have been involved  
In another <sup>young</sup> student death In review  
with parents of student's parents.
- Update on Chicago Air Travel Chaos.
- Top Headline News & weather
- Story about college coach, who speaks  
out about decision to play #1 Hout QB.
- Look at first pictures of George Clooney  
wedding, & details of wedding.